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CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE

Bonjour develops and grows up together with Hong Kong in accordance with
the goal of customer-oriented. We now own a retail network of 44 retail
chain stores distributing more than 22,000 products, operate |5 beauty
salons under “About Beauty” brand and 6 auxiliary beauty services centers to
provide medical aesthetics, Chinese medical, foot massage and nail art
services.We spared no efforts in enhancing products and services since our
establishment, the awards we received represented the approval and praise of
our outstanding performance. In spite of China, Bonjour has become a
renowned brand in the Asia-Pacific region.We solidify a leading position in
the beauty industry by fulfilling the customers’ needs and maintained quality
products.

The philosophy of our modern society resides in “Striving for beauty and a
healthy living” in order to pursue healthy beauty and have positive attitude
towards life. Leveraging on our instinct and competitive price, we tend to
collect the latest beauty and health products around the world to fulfill the
market’s needs and to drive the latest trend of beauty. Our services are very
diverse which include cosmetics, slimming, manicure and baby care services
aiming to enhance a state of total harmony and refreshment for city life
people.

To ensure our customers surround by sincere and intimate, Bonjour had
provided training to front line staff in order to encourage the idea of “hearty
services” with our professional knowledge and services over the past years.
Although the market competition remains keen, we secure a leading position
in the market by executing our philosophy “talents as base, fine products in
markets”. Last year, we received several awards in recognition for our
professional services that was widely appreciated by the customers. Looking
forward, Bonjour will keep up with promote our “philosophy of beauty” for
every fashionable individuals.

Bonjour was founded for 21 years, based in Hong Kong, live together with joy
maintaining the closest relationship. In order to contribute to our society,
Bonjour actively participating in all sort of charity events throughout the
years, we also have been given the title of “Caring Company”. In the future,
we will continue to spread the philosophy of “pursuit the truth of beauty and
a healthy living”, to let our customer to experience the actual beauty, nature
and trendy society. We aim to become their first choice in the beauty
industry, we continue to develop and move forward.

We will maintain our mission, sincere to our customer and promote beauty
of life. We wish that the pursuit of beauty will be over every aspect of life.
We aim to help individual to create a fruitful life and enjoy the beauty of our
life journey together.

Ip Chun Heng,Wilson Chairman
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Bonjour Cosmetic Wholesale Center Ltd.

Bonjour was established in 1991 and currently owns 44 retail stores in Hong Kong, Macau
and Guangzhou. Bonjour offers over 22,000 beauty and healthcare products, covering a
broad range of items of exclusive international and Bonjour owned brands, all catered for
customers with different needs. The products are divided into five product categories:
skincare, fragrances, make-up, health care, hair care and personal care.

Skincare
Make-up Fragrances

Health & Personal care
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Bonjour Beauty Limited

In order to diversify Bonjour Group’s professional services, Bonjour Beauty Limited was
established in 2000. It operates |5 beauty salons under “About Beauty” brand and 6 auxiliary
beauty services centers.We specialize in providing a full range of high quality treatment services
including facial, slimming, medical aesthetics, nail art, body and foot massage.With an aim to provide
the best treatment solutions to customers, Bonjour Beauty Limited introduces the safest,
FDA-approved and state-of-the-art medical equipment and hires various types of specialists
including dermatologists, physicians and practitioners.“About Beauty - Health Preservation Center”
also provides Chinese medical services, and our traditional Chinese physicians provide Chinese
medical health care.

With the continuous development of the Group, it expands and enters into the Greater China
Market with a brand named “About Beauty”. The beauty salons feature hotel-style design and
facilities, targeting middle and high-end customers to provide the most professional beauty,
slimming and breast care services etc. The branches have already started in Guangzhou and
Shanghai. In the future, the Group will continue to expand its presence in the Greater China
market and strive to become one of the most dominant brands.
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o 1991
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Bonjour’s first shop opened in Jordan,
before moving to Fa Yuen Street in Mongkok
and the name Bonjour has become
widespread ever since

1996
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Became the first company to retail Japanese
skincare products and cosmetics, it was
an instant success

1997
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Received a huge boost when the company
invited some famous celebrities to the
opening of their second shop on Bute
Street in Mongkok

1991-1997 2000

o 2002
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Opened another shop at Fashion Island,
Causeway Bay, which is in the heart of
Hong Kong Island

eJ00D0DDO0ODOD -00D0D0000D
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Expanded its business into slimming beauty
centers and set up Bonjour Beauty Limited
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Opened another branch on Fife
Street. The Company invited
Twins, Miss Shirley Cheung and
Miss Teresa Chang as opening
guests. This spectacular event
caused serious congestion to
Mongkok traffic

2003
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o 2004

Bonjour Tower
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Experienced rapid growth, benefited from
low rental rate. Bonjour used to have an
annual opening of 2 or 3 branches, it
increased to 5 new branches every 6 months

eJ00O0OOOOO
Duty Free Business was launched
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Became a listed public company on
main board when the territory was
plagued with SARS, with stock number
653. It was over-subscribed by 17 times
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Set up Headquarter in To Kwa Wan -
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Opened its first shop together with a
slimming beauty center in Macau

Bonjour has been very popular and outstanding in cosmetics
selling, and is able to launch full series of skin care and
prestige services is launched to benefit a healthy, beautiful
and relaxing life. Bonjour owns 44 retails stores in Hong
Kong, Macau and Guangzhou, 15 beauty salons under
“About Beauty” brand, and 6 auxiliary beauty services
centers. Bonjour Holdings Limited is listed on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong in 2003 (Stock Code: 653).
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Upgraded its branding by naming
its slimming beauty centers “About
Beauty”, with manicure service

efJOo3o0Oooo
A 30-day guarantee offer was presented
to our customers

2005 2006

52005

eJ000000O0-000
The first foot massage center “Top Comfort” was opened

* 000 0www.bonjourhk.comO OO0 OO0 00O
www.bonjourhk.com was set up to provide online shopping

e0J0000OVIPOODDOOODODOOOS000
It was soon followed by the establishment of the
VIP Membership Award Scheme, with more than
50,000 members
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Invited professional training company
to provide excellent training courses
to our managerial grade employees
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Bonjour has a new brand image,
changing from the slightly mysterious
but majestic black as the background
in the past to a new pure, innocent
and elegant white
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We placed donation boxes in all our
branches, selling out all our charity
products within 3 hours. All money from
charity was donated to the Hong Kong
Red Cross. Bonjour contributed a million
Hong Kong Dollars

2007 2008

6 2007
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Opened its first cosmetic and manicure
products shop in Shanghai

e 00300Dr. Protalkd 0O O00ODOO10
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3 medical beauty centers “Dr. Protalk” were
opened and an international beauty institute
was inaugurated

VP

22010
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Assumed title sponsorship for the “Yan Chai Charity
Show”. Bonjour donated a total of HK$1,318,000 to Yan Chai
Hospital

e 10002009100 00000000000 0O0OOO0OO
goooO00oOo0ooooOooooooo
Bonjour was awarded the “Caring Company” honor for
2009/10, for its contribution made towards social
responsibility and the well-being of community
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Town Health International Holdings Company Limited
(SEHK: 3886) became the Group’s strategic investor;
creating synergy in the healthcare and related business
for both parties and further developed the Group’s
medical beauty business
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Bonjour Holdings Limited has been selected by Forbes Asia
as one of the “Best Under A Billion” companies listed in the Forbes
Asia. The award also demonstrates the wide recognition of
Bonjour’s efforts in promoting its brand image over the past years
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China’s leading online travel service enterprise Ctrip.com
International Ltd and Bonjour are joining to promote the
“Ctrip-Bonjour VIP Card”, providing visitors from China and
Hong Kong with inexhaustible discount offers, with an aim
to promoting tourism in both places. It is believed that with
the popularity of Ctrip in China, the value of the Bonjour
brand will be delivered to the mainland to a greater
dimension

oooooooooooo
“About Beauty” has opened a
flag-ship shop in Happy Valley
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Bonjour Super Day, in collaboration with Dah Sing Bank,
was warmly received by the market, with a sharp rise
to 50% in turnover compared with the same period last year
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Joined the 17th International Baby / Children
Product Expo organized by Eugene Group and
held $1 Morinaga Milk Powder Charity Sales,
Bonjour had donated all donations raised from the
Charity Sales to ORBIS (Hong Kong) without any
deductions for administrative expenses

oooo0oo0oO0oO0ooOooOooooo

Formed a volunteer team which actively involved in
various charitable and community-based activities to
help the needy of the community

0 2012
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The first beauty salon “About Beauty” started operation in
Shanghai since June 2012. The new center is located in Julu
Road where belongs Shanghai's busy commercial district and
occupied the total floor area of 3000 sq.ft.
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Dr. Wilson Ip Chun Heng, Chairman of Bonjour Holdings
Limited, won “Asia Pacific Customer Relationship Excellence
(CRE) Awards 2011 CEO of the Year (Retail)”. The
award acknowledged Dr. Ip and his team’s spirit and the
rationale of “Quality Comes First”
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The Group started to provide Chinese medical service on health
preservation, called “About Beauty - Health Preservation Center”.
We have traditional Chinese physicians and professional
practitioners who are rich in clinical experiences to provide
Chinese medical services, such as Chinese medical nursing,
health nursing, pain therapy and health care on giving birth

¢ 2011

fJ20100000000000000002011000000000 -0
0000000000000000000000000 030000
Upon opening the first retail store in Tianhe, Guangzhou Province in
2010, three more stores was opened in 2011. The new stores are
both located in Guangzhou's prime commercial district, Beijing Road
and ZhongShanwu Road, and the total area of Beijing Road store is
over 3000 sq. ft.
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Dr. Wilson Ip Chun Heng, Chairman of Bonjour Holdings Limited,
won the consumer product category award at the “Ernst & Young
Entrepreneur of the Year 2011 China”. This award recognized Dr.
Ip’s tremendous contribution as an entrepreneur and the dynamic
leadership he demonstrated. Moreover, the award further
acknowledged the superior position of Bonjour in the beauty
industry
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Bonjour Group
was proudly awarded

Bonjour Holdings Limited is one of the leading cosmetics and beauty service companies in

Hong Kong and is widely recognized by citizens and tourists.

| Awards ____ __ Organizations |

A5|a Pacific CRE Awards 2011 - CEO of the Year (Retail)

Ernst & Young Entrepreneur of the Year 2011 China
Best Under A Billion

Quality Tourism Services Scheme

The Hong Kong Q-Mark Service Scheme Certificate
No Fakes Pledge Scheme

Hong Kong Top Service Brand

Consumer's Most Favorable Hong Kong Brands

Hong Kong Merchant of Integrity

Quality Life Awards

The Best Performance Company Award
The Excellence of Listed Enterprise Awards
Capital Weekly Services Award

Leaders of Excellence

The Most Popular Slimming Treatment

The Best Massage Therapy Awards
Outstanding Corporate Strategy Awards
Body Specialist Award

The Best for Home

Caring Company

Hong Kong Outstanding Enterprises Parade
TVB Weekly Outstanding Award

Guangzhou Influential Fashion Brands Awards
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Asia Pacific Customer Relationship Excellence (CRE)
Ernst & Young

Forbes Asia

Hong Kong Tourism Board

Hong Kong Q-Mark Council

Intellectual Property Department

Hong Kong Brand Development Council

China Enterprise Reputation and Credibility
Association (Overseas)

Guangzhou Daily

Lisa

Capital Weekly

Capital Weekly

Capital Weekly

Capital

Weekend Weekly

Esquire

East Week

Marie Clarie

Hong Kong Economic Times-Take Me Home
The Hong Kong Council of Social Service
Economic Digest

TVB Weekly

Style Weekly
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Products with Exclusive

Distributorship Right
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Bonjour carries over 22,000 beauty and healthcare products, exclusive and private labels such as YUMEI
from Japan, Dr. Schafter, Embryo Life Essence, Rote Fabrik, Suisse Reborn, Swiss Plus from Switzerland,
Persian Rose from England, WOWWOW from France, Bodytouch from Thailand, RevitaLash, I. Color
from USA, Yu Bun Tong from Hong Kong etc.
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KIE @R Products with Exclusive Distributorship Right

A + Fit (Korea)

Arvid (Australia)

ASP (England)

Baby Coccole (Italy)
Bandi (Korea)

Beauty Republic (Korea)
Bene (Japan)

BIO (France)

Bodytouch (Thailand)
California Natural-up (USA)
Castledew (Korea)

Caviar of Switzerland (Switzerland)
CCNY (USA)

Ciracle (Korea)

Claire de Lune (France)
Cosline (Korea)

BARIE
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GISELE
DELORME

Iotion visage tonifiante

Diakeli Prestige (Korea)
Dr. Schafter (Switzerland)
Embryo Life Essence (Switzerland)
Enspri (USA)

Fascinelle (Italy)

Forderm (Korea)

Franck Olivier (France)

G. Field (New Zealand)
Gisele Delorme (France)
Greentouch (Thailand)

I. Color (USA)

I. Skin Focus (Korea)

In. Modeling (Hong Kong)
LaStella (Korea)

Les Chimene (France)

Les Eaux de Bach (France)

,f{._

Love Impact (USA)
Luxury Soo (Korea)
Marna (Japan)

Mikatvonk (Korea)

Ms, Violet (Korea)

Nature s Green (New Zealand)
Nuparfums (France)
Persian Rose (England)
Peter Rabbit (Australia)
Qiriness (Switzerland)
RevitaLash (USA)

Rossini (Switzerland)
Rote Fabrik (Switzerland)
Sanosan (Germany)

Skin Lab (USA)

SNP (Korea)
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Stem Cello (Korea)

Suisse Reborn (Switzerland)
Swiss 3 (Switzerland)
Swiss Plus (Switzerland)
The Skin House (Korea)
Tom Robinn (France)

VOV (Korea)

WOWWOW (France)

YUMEI (Japan)

000 (Australia)

000 (Hong Kong)

000 K-LexO USADO

0 O Supreme (Australia & USA)

Dr. Schafter
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Charity & Environmental Campaign

Jddd0o0o000oOoOooooooOoooooooooooooooooooooa
Bonjour has long been an active participant in charity works and support
environmental activities.

EEN i

bl \

gooooo ooooo
ooooo ooooo
goooooo opooo
oooobooooooooo oooao

g00 xCanonOFunO O OOOO0OOOO oooao
O0cO0O0O0OOO0OO0O0DOOO0 opboooooo
oooo0@oo opOooooooooo
ooooo oooooocoo
goooooooobooobooo oooo
oooooooooo opooooo
goooo oooao
ooooOoooooooo ooooooo
ooooooooooo oooao
oooooooo opooo
gooooooOoxooooooooo oooo
oooooooooo oooooo

ities Organizations
Tree Planting Day The Community Chest
Donation Box Placement ORBIS (Hong Kong)
Yan Chai Charity Show Yan Chai Hospital
“ Take A Step For Green” Charity Walk Wai Yin Association
Wai Yin x Canon — Walk For Charity o Plant For Wai Yin Association
Fun...d” Event
Pink Walk Against Breast Cancer HK Breast Cancer Foundation
Walk for Nature WWF (Hong Kong)
Caring Company The Hong Kong Council for Social Service
Yan Chai Fortune Bag in Care of Elderly Yan Chai Hospital 1; o
Plastic Resources Recycling Partnership Yan Oi Tong EcoPark = IF= _f‘r'—’ ﬁ ﬂ, ﬁ
Donation Box Placement Yan Chai Hospital F'an: ership
Sponsof World Women Bowling Championships” Hong Kong Tenpin Bowling Congress ] L for Bl
Yan Chai Hospital Annual Ball Yan Chai Hospital st
Vegetarian Feast* Year of Snake” Yan Chai Hospital

YCH Transworld x Bonjour Charity visit to
Yan Chai Elderly Home

Amity and Benevolence Charity Night Kowloon Women's Organisations Federation

Yan Chai Hospital
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BONJOUR

AFEHMBREERE Five-Year Financial and Operational Summary
(5 H1585) (in HK$ thousands
L TFET unless otherwise —TTEN\F ZTTNEF TTF —T——F ZB-—=F
iTE specified) 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012
EEE Turnover 1,315,857 1,705,366 2,121,285 2,561,247 2,807,859
EF Gross profit 583,202 696,251 898,985 1,171,041 1,325,172
E =R Gross margin 44.32% 40.83% 42.38% 45.72% 47.20%
el Operating profit 96,210 153,939 230,225 288,180 270,260
Fg ey [P Operating margin 7.31% 9.03% 10.85% 11.25% 9.63%
FEm A Profit for the year 78,488 128,277 190,917 236,588 222,366
HERIR, Return on sales/
$F o Al Net margin 5.96% 7.52% 9.00% 9.24% 7.92%
EIEE G Working capital 31,883 53,268 81,765 129,466 129,006
BERE Total assets 430,788 572,190 713,367 828,554 915,190
BEERE Total liabilities 323,715 423,446 500,958 539,889 590,474
REES Shareholders’ funds 107,073 148,744 212,409 288,665 324,716
A EAER SR Return on total assets 18.22% 22.42% 26.76% 28.55% 24.30%
& NEIE Return on equity 73.30% 86.24% 89.88% 81.96% 68.48%
HEFE Inventory turnover on
HH(R) sales (days) 36 36 35 31 32
BEAFEERR Total liabilities to
AEa Ll shareholders’ funds 302.33% 284.68% 235.85% 187.03% 181.84%
BEBTENE Total number of retail
FEE outlets in Hong Kong 25 33 39 43 38
SRR E SR Total number of retail
HRE outlet in Macau 1 1 1 1 2
RE AR Total number of retail
([HED) outlet in the People’s
TEDIEBE Republic of China
(the “PRC” or “China”) 1 0 1 4 4
Bm—RiE A A Total number of retail
2 B/ outlet operated by an
TENIEHBE associate in Hong Kong 1 0 0 0 0
EBERPLEE Total number of beauty
salons in Hong Kong 14 15 16 18 17
SRPIEART S Total number of beauty
salon in Macau 1 1 1 1 2
REZEAF @S Total number of beauty
salons in the PRC 1 2 2 1 2

18

Annual Report 2012



REEH

BEsg

BITES
REFEL(LERTHAER)
BMELL(FEE)
EEF A
BYFHTES
AL
[EEERER
BERELE
EREEE
EWME R (E/E)
EEHE
BlERELE
FMEEE
FEERRBE(E/E)
AL
EEFEL
REZEE
BERELE(LE)
AL
EEFEL
RERER

REFHEL
BEMERL

SERETARAANE
BIRB L
B B

I EE(FR) Gt EHM
PR

—E-FFR

BONJOUR

Corporate Information

Board of Directors

Executive Directors

Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Ms. Chung Pui Wan (Vice-chairman)
Mr. Yip Kwok Li
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Mr. Wong Chi Wai

Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
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Mr. Lo Hang Fong (Chairman)

Mr. Wong Chi Wai

Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
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Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
Ms. Chung Pui Wan
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Corporate Information (continued)

Legal Adviser

Wilson Yeung & Co

Registered Office

Clifton House
75 Fort Street
George Town
Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

Head Office and Principal Place of Business

10/F., Bonjour Tower

3 Yuk Yat Street

Tokwawan, Kowloon

Hong Kong

Telephone: (+852) 2872-2872
Facsimile: (+852) 2338-8154

Principal Bankers

The Hong Kong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited

Hang Seng Bank Limited

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited

DBS Bank (Hong Kong) Limited

Bank of Communications Hong Kong Branch
Dah Sing Bank, Limited
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Principal Share Registrar and Transfer Office
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Chairman’s Statement

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of Bonjour Holdings Limited (“Bonjour” or the “Company”), |
am pleased to present this annual report and the audited consolidated
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”)
for the year ended 31 December 2012 (the “Year”) to the shareholders
of the Company (the “Shareholder(s)”).

The board of directors (the “Director(s)”) of the Company (the
“Board”) proposed the payment of a final dividend of HK2.88 cents
(2011: HK2.88 cents) and a special dividend of HK0.82 cent (2011:
HKO0.32 cent) per ordinary share. During the Year, the Group attained
encouraging results performance, with turnover and profit attributable
to owners of the Company reaching HK$2,807.9 million and HK$222.4
million respectively.

The global economy in 2012 was featured by a continued slowdown
in the overall growth and a sluggish pace of economic growth. Against
the backdrop of rising retail rents, and in particular the keen market
competition in beauty products and services industry, thanks to the
Group’s untiring efforts to enhance goods and services in retail stores
and beauty parlors, the Group successfully achieved operational
efficiency and greater brand value. Bonjour continued to deliver stable
results performance in this turbulent economic landscape.

“Bonjour” has built itself into an unrivalled brand in Hong Kong,
and is extending its niche even further into China

With a history of 22 years, Bonjour has been growing into a sizable
and prestigious player, which is committed to providing a wide
variety of beauty products and high-quality beauty services for
people in pursuit of quality of life and beauty in Hong Kong, Macau
and Mainland China. We continue to lead fashion trends, and aim to
become a leading industry peer by upholding a philosophy of “talent-
cored business development, boutique-based market expansion”.

China’s cosmetics industry maintained rapid growth in 2012. Hong
Kong, as the most important entrepot trade centre for China with
a particularly pivotal position in the beauty industry, has always
been playing a vital role in the course of the entry of international
cosmetics brands into the Chinese market. Furthermore, a number of
consumption and spending stimulation measures were put in place by
the Chinese government to fuel domestic consumption and stimulate
economic growth amid the slowdown in global economic growth.
In the future, with the development of Hong Kong’s beauty services
industry in China, the industry is set to explore a broader prospect.
Bonjour will strive for better catering for the consumer demand from
China, in order to further expand its market share in China.

Annual Report 2012
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BONJOUR

Chairman’s Statement (continued)

Making a success in conveying the message of “beauty” through
shrewd business strategy

We consider that our future growth will be attributed to product
innovation and technological innovation. High added value of products
is becoming more and more important. Bonjour has introduced
high-tech equipment to enhance the development of its beauty
business. In the cosmetics market, there are significant changes in
the consumption attitudes of consumers, whose degree of autonomy
is continuously growing and who are increasingly selective in their
choices of suitable cosmetic by relying on multiple channels such
as advertisement and publicity as well as multiple criteria. These
changes have thus added stimuli to the swift development of network
sales. Consumers are enthusiastic to share thoughts and opinions
upon their purchase. Online retail has become increasingly mature,
and has gradually blossomed into an indispensable sales channel.
In fact, the Group’s online retail has been developing at high speed.
In recent years, online retail has become an important channel of
business expansion for many brands. Given this scenario, the Group
will continue to strengthen its retail sales network, so as to expand its
customer base.

Meanwhile, the Group will introduce more high-quality exclusive
brands. We are now offering a wide range of beauty care products,
including more than 200 self-brands and exclusive brands, in more
than 22,000 varieties. We endeavour to meet different needs of
consumers. During the Year, Bonjour has been operating 44 retail
outlets, 15 “About Beauty” beauty parlors and 6 beauty ancillary
services centres in Hong Kong, Macau and Mainland China. Through
effective cost control, the Group managed to minimize the impact
of the economic environment of inflation and continued rent uptrend
in last year. We have put great intensity of efforts to consolidate
our leading brand position, to actively promote a wide diversity of
products, and to continue to deepen sales channels. We plan to
continue to steadily increase the number of outlets on the basis of the
existing retail restores.

In addition, to cater for the needs of modern-era women, Bonjour
stays in the top spot of trends in Hong Kong, Japan, South Korea,
the U.S. and the European markets, and launches popular beauty
products on an exclusive basis. Stepped up efforts will be made on
the development of medical cosmetic services, so as to diversify the
range of products and services and to better meet the needs of the
market.
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Chairman’s Statement (continued)

Providing high-quality, total-satisfaction services in line with our
enduring commitment

As a reputable peer in cosmetic and beauty services fields, Bonjour’s
brand building is dependent on the leadership of a competent team,
and also on the support of a pool of talented, dedicated personnel.
The Group has always emphasized on staff training. We believe
that our internal personnel have to equip themselves with adequate
management expertise and product knowledge in order for them to
provide customers with high-quality personalization services. We are
committed to nurturing the cognitive understanding of the Group’s
core corporate values and building team spirits among our employees,
with a vision to enhance high performance of employees.

In particular, the beauty industry belongs to a sector which offers
personalization and visualization-based services on a professionalized
basis. Thus, technical level, services attitude and professional conduct
of beauticians is extremely essential. In this light, Bonjour’'s employees
have received high degree of acceptability, in terms of internationally-
recognized professional qualifications, further studies of various kinds
of overseas professional courses, extensive experience in beauty
services, amiable services attitude, high technical level and professional
conduct. Our customer relation services are maintained at high-quality
level. On this basis, coupled with the offering of high-quality beauty
products, we will further grow our sales business effectively.

Reaching a brand new climax with strong confidence

The grant of the “Chain Cosmetics Store Services Award” to Bonjour
this year is an obvious symbolization of both the widespread
recognition of its professional, total-satisfaction services and the
unfailing customer loyalty and patronage. What is more, | am deeply
honoured to be awarded the “Year’s Best Chief Executive Officer
Award” by the Asia Pacific Customer Relationship Excellence Award
Selection Committee. This award represents the recognition of the
faith, efforts and achievements made by myself and the Company’s
team. | would like to take this opportunity to extend heartfelt gratitude
to the Committee for its recognition of and encouragement to Bonjour.

Annual Report 2012
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BONJOUR

Chairman’s Statement (continued)

Reaching a brand new climax with strong confidence (continued)

Looking ahead to 2013, in light of the stabilization of the international
economy and the steady economic growth fuelled by China’s
macroeconomic policy, we believe that the Hong Kong retail market
will remain buoyant. With the increase in people’s income and their
pursuit of quality of life, more and more women are tending to
increase their spending on the aspect of beauty, thus creating a bright
outlook for the aspect. The huge potential in this beauty market has
given fresh fuels to the rapid springing up of the domestic cosmetics
industry, and has also heralded the entry of a larger number of foreign
cosmetic brands into the Chinese market, as noted from the increasing
proportion of these brands’ share in the Chinese market. With a solid
business base, the Group will continue to extend its business reach
into the Chinese market, thereby creating value for Bonjour positively.

I would like to take this opportunity to express my sincere gratitude
to our shareholders, investors and business partners for their trust
and support, and also to my fellow colleagues of the Board, the
management team and all the staff for their efforts to contribute to the
Group.

Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
Chairman

Hong Kong, 22 March 2013
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Management Discussion and Analysis

Results

The world economy experienced a slack pace of recovery along
with the overall slowdown in growth in 2012. Also, we were faced
with heightened challenges from inflation and rising operating costs
in both Hong Kong and China. Notwithstanding this, thanks to the
continuously strong spending power of visitors from China and the
Group’s capability of pursuing a prudent business strategy to stay
ahead of the changing business environment, the Group continued
to deliver promising results for the financial year. During the Year,
the overall business of Bonjour maintained in steady progress.
Turnover grew by 9.6% over the previous year to HK$2,807,900,000
(2011: HK$2,561,200,000). During the Year, profit from operations
decreased by 6.2% to HK$270,300,000 (2011: HK$288,200,000).
Profit attributable to owners of the Company decreased by 6.0% to
HK$222,400,000 (2011: HK$236,600,000). Consolidated gross profit
margin rose slightly from 45.7% in 2011 to 47.2% in 2012. Basic
earnings per share was HK7.4 cents (2011: HK8.0 cents), representing
a decrease of 7.5% from last year.

Even though the economy was affected by the local inflation in 2012,
the financial results of the Group remained stable. We are always
committed to providing customers with high-quality goods and value-
for-money services.

Final Dividend

The Board recommended payment of a final dividend of HK2.88 cents
(2011: HK2.88 cents) and a special dividend of HK0.82 cent (2011:
HKO0.32 cent) per ordinary share for the Year. Together with interim
dividend of HK2.30 cents (2011: HKB.60 cents) per ordinary share
was paid, the total dividend for the Year amounted to HK6.00 cents
(2011: HK6.80 cents) per ordinary share.

Annual Report 2012
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Business Review

Expanding our market share in retail and wholesale services
through enhanced brand image

Over the past 21 years, we have been facing with different
opportunities and challenges. However, Bonjour has been
unwaveringly sticking to its primary goal of offering our customers
with a wide range of value-for-money and superb-quality goods and
services by exuding a pioneering spirit in trendy creativity. The present-
day “Bonjour” brand name has received widespread recognition,
which is a testament to both our great breadth of vision and insight in
framing marketing strategy and our notable success in winning strong
confidence from customers. According to the official figures released
by the Hong Kong Tourism Board, the total number of visitor arrivals
to Hong Kong from around the world in 2012 hit a record-breaking
height of over 40 million, representing a year-on-year growth of 16%,
which was far beyond the expected growth of 5%. The growth was
mainly driven by the substantial increase in single-day visitor arrivals.
Visitor arrivals from China to Hong Kong have reached more than
34,900,000, accounting for about 71.8% of the total visitor arrivals
to Hong Kong. This indicates that China had a growing consumption
population, which has in turn added fuels to the development of
Hong Kong’s retail sector. Thus, against the backdrop of the global
economic sluggishness and the significant surge in operating costs
such as rents along with the inflation in the territory, Bonjour was able
to achieve desirable profit during the Year under review by putting
great efforts on operations and introducing technology beauty and skin
care products in line with the trend of development.

During the Year, turnover from the retail and wholesale segment
jumped by 9.8% to HK$2,504,800,000 (2011: HK$2,280,600,000),
accounting for more than 89.2% of the total turnover. Segmental
profit of the division increased by 1.1% to HK$215,000,000 (2011:
HK$212,600,000, as restated). The continued growth in turnover
was mainly driven by the increase in visitor arrivals from China, the
Group’s sound product portfolio and the prudent expansion strategy
of our retail stores network. Segmental gross profit margin increased
to 41.6% (2011: 39.6%). The increase was mainly due to the
improvement of product mix and the roll out of exclusive high-quality
products with higher profit.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Business Review (continued)

Expanding our market share in retail and wholesale services
through enhanced brand image (continued)

Retail network in Hong Kong and China

As at 31 December 2012, Bonjour operated 44 (2011: 48) retail stores
in Hong Kong, China and Macau.

We adhered to a prudent expansion strategy of retail store network.
Our direction was to proactively seek for stores with high operating
efficiency and reasonable return, rather than merely focusing on
stores with unreasonably high rents. The Group reaped desirable
gains from the retail income, reflecting that the Group had followed
a right strategic direction. In addition, the pleasing performance in
gains was mainly due to the increase in the number of transactions
between customers in Hong Kong and China and the significant
growth in transaction amount, especially in 2012. Fuelled by the
macro-economic development, coupled with the improvement of
Chinese consumers’ purchasing power and their standard of living and
consumption habits, we expect that the turnover will maintain growth
in the coming years. At the same time, with continued efforts on
strengthening the professional training for employees, we ensured that
our employees had been capable of providing customers with quality
services, thus further expanding our retail network and consolidating
our position in the retail market. Hence, we had reached our goal of
yearly sustained growth.

Rents

During the Year, rents for stores in Hong Kong were maintained
at high level. Bonjour entered into and secured certain leases for
its existing stores last year. There was an increase in the rent-to-
turnover ratio for the retail and wholesale segment, reaching 13.7%
(2011: 12.1%). However, with our excellent management expertise,
even in the face of the pressure of rising rents, we were still able to
control rental expenditure at an acceptable level. In the coming year,
the Group will keep in pace with the situation, and will continue to
look for more cost-effective stores. We will carry out our expansion
plans actively yet prudently, in an effort to strike a balance between
sustainable development and rising rents.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Business Review (continued)

Expanding our market share in retail and wholesale services
through enhanced brand image (continued)

Online store

With the increasing popularity of online shopping in the present-
day society, Bonjour allocated greater resources to the development
of online stores. Since the commencement of the operation of
Bonjour’s online shopping service (website: www.bonjourhk.com)
in 2005, positive responses had been received from consumers
overwhelmingly. Turnover from our online store jumped by 13.9% to
over HK$43,400,000 during the Year under review. To stay ahead
of the global online shopping trend, we are stepping up the launch
of online shopping services, with a view to better meeting the strong
demand from the market.

Marketing efforts

During the Year, marketing expenditures of the Group’s retail
and wholesale segment amounted to HK$44,200,000 (2011:
HK$33,900,000), representing an increase of 30.4% over last year.
Contrasting to such extent of increase, there was no significant
increase in the marketing expenditure to turnover ratio, evidencing
that our marketing strategy had enabled us to effectively achieve the
expected turnover growth. To timely keep abreast of the latest market
trends, we rolled out high-quality products with extensive popularity
on the one hand, while promptly adhering to the emerging trend of
technology skin care products on the other hand, with a vision to meet
different needs from the market. Bonjour is well aware the importance
of marketing, brand value creation and pedestrian flow attraction. We
will thus reinforce our marketing and branding efforts, while tapping
into more customers through the launch of a wide diversity of new
promotion initiatives. We made a success in carving out higher
visibility of the Group in Hong Kong and Chinese market, thus adding
favourable impetus to the enhancement of our long-term brand image
and the promotion of our business development in China.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Business Review (continued)

Expanding our market share in retail and wholesale services
through enhanced brand image (continued)

Marketing efforts (continued)

We had previously invited a number of celebrities including Miss Shu
Qi and Miss Rosamund, Kwan Chi Lam to take part in our brand
ambassador event. Enthusiastic responses had been obtained from
consumers. With the event, the Group’s brand value and excellent
products were successfully spread among customers. In the past year,
to highlight Bonjour’s philosophy of “beauty”, celebrities including Miss
Ada, Choi Siu Fan, Miss Jade, Kwan Sum Yin and Miss Eliza, Sam
Lai Heung were invited to participate in Bonjour’'s brand ambassador
event with a theme of charming personality. Although marketing
expenses so incurred has resulted in an increase in operating costs,
the Group believes that the investments in marketing efforts will bring
operational efficiency in the long run. We will thus continue to make
these investments.

With our penetrative sensitivity of the market and passion for creativity,
we endeavour to frame effective marketing strategy for over 200
patent licensed brands through a variety of different media, thereby
successfully strengthening our brand awareness in the market.

Giving a touch of stylish charm, fascinating glamour

In recent years, there is fierce competition in the beauty industry,
where there is an increasing number of beauty salon peers of different
sizes. However, the indispensable importance of reputation to each
and every peer in the beauty industry is beyond suspicion. Therefore,
the provision of an entire range of superb-quality, highly-sophisticated
and total-satisfaction services is a crucial key for Bonjour Beauty
to win customers’ patronage. Our beauty parlors are committed
to providing all skin care services customers with a graceful and
comfortable environment, while offering them with the most fabulous
experience of suitable beauty services, which are of their preferences.
At the same time, the persistent use of high-quality beauty products
by us has further bolstered up customers’ confidence. Up until now,
the Group has been operating in the beauty services horizon for over a
decade. In particular, “About Beauty”, “Dr. Protalk” and “Top Comfort”
have successfully contributed to the building of “Bonjour” brand into a
high-quality trademark.

For the Year, the beauty services segment recorded a turnover of
HK$303,000,000, representing an increase of 8.0% when compared
to HK$280,600,000 in last year. Segmental performance was pleasing,
reflecting that the economies of scale of this business segment of the
Group had been further enhanced. The Group has thus overshadowed
all its peers in this respect.
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BONJOUR

Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Business Review (continued)
Giving a touch of stylish charm, fascinating glamour (continued)
Beauty services network

During the Year, the Group continued to extend the coverage of
the beauty services network by adding 5 beauty parlors, including
the newly-opened flagship store with an operational area of 20,000
square feet in Causeway Bay, a bustling district in Hong Kong. As
of 31 December 2012, Bonjour was operating 15 “About Beauty”
beauty parlors in Hong Kong, Macau and China and 6 auxiliary
services beauty salons. A more diversified range of services, including
medical beauty, life beauty, slimming beauty, skin care, foot massage
and cosmetic dermatology services, was provided. Meanwhile, we
strengthened the Chinese health services. Our “About Beauty — Health
Preservation Centre” provides customers with a comprehensive
range of Chinese medicine services, ranging from Chinese medicine
nursing, health preservation and body conditioning, pain treatments
to reproductive health. The Group is committed to enhancing self-
confidence of customers who are in pursuit of beauty. Applauses
were gained from our members and customers. Accordingly, we are
have better positioned ourselves to set up professional, reliable beauty
parlors that cater for all needs of customer. Despite high costs and
intensive peer competition associated with the operation of beauty
services, the essential key to stand out from peers in the competition
lies in an optimal balance between the growth in the number of stores
and their relative economies of scale. Therefore, while exercising
strict cost control, we expect that the cost-effectiveness of the newly-
opened stores will be reflected on the returns generated by our beauty
parlors this year.

Marketing efforts

With easy access to enriched beauty information from different
sources in recent years, consumers are becoming very selective in
the purchase of beauty services and products, and are increasingly
pursuing for sense of freshness. To cater for these changes and to
improve the competitive strengths, Bonjour provides customers with
a variety of brand new beauty items. In line with our constant self-
enhancement, we strive for exploring into new knowledge and tapping
into new technologies.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Business Review (continued)
Giving a touch of stylish charm, fascinating glamour (continued)
Marketing efforts (continued)

During the Year, in addition to “About Beauty” beauty parlors which
are well recogized by customers and “Dr. Protalk” which is committed
to promoting the concept of medical beauty and providing high-
quality beauty services and skin care products, the Group had further
stepped up its brand building. Miss Sharon, Chan Man Chi and Miss
En Jel were appointed by us as brand ambassadors in Hong Kong
and South Korea respectively, with an aim to exchange beauty culture,
as well as to share and promote the joy of beauty.

With promotion creativity favour, together with a series of promotional
activities of unique conception, the Group had uplifted the gross
profit margin of the beauty services segment and increased brand
awareness.

Prospects

Amid the slowdown in the global economic growth, the central
government took active leaps to fuel domestic consumption and
stimulate economic growth. Hong Kong will continue to benefit from
the favourable policies put in place by the central government, and to
be embedded with promising market prospect and immense business
opportunities. Bonjour will put great efforts to further expand the
market share in China, to attract more customers, and to maintain a
stable growth in results performance.

Invigorated by China’s economic boom, with the improvement in
people’s living standards along with the rapid economic development,
people increasingly prefer goods with high quality and internationally-
recognized brands. With reliable product quality and reasonable price,
Bonjour receives much praises from people. In the coming year,
the Group will continue to better cater for the changes in the global
economy and the needs of the retail market in Hong Kong and the
Greater China region. We are committed to providing consumers with
marvelous shopping experience. To achieve this goal, the Group will
continue to allocate more resources on marketing and branding, and
take a balanced marketing strategy to promote our brand and create
a professional image, in order for us to enhance customer patronage
and to better serve the services need of customers.
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BONJOUR

Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Prospects (continued)

On the other hand, with the increasing importance of online shopping
in today’s society, we will continue to allocate more resources to
develop an online store, in order to offer customers with enjoyable
shopping experience in a relatively convenient way of shopping and at
relatively value-for-money prices. In view of the continued improvement
of the function of online shopping and the launch of more diversified
marketing campaigns, the Group believes that the online store will
generate greater revenue contribution to the Group’s overall business.

To further optimize the structure of products and increase the level
of profitability, the Group will therefore introduce more high-margin
exclusive products and enhance the grades of product portfolio.
We will make a move to add self-brands and exclusive distribution
agency brands. This move will enable us to increase the gross
profit margin of the Group, while leading price trends and providing
consumers with excellent services and value-for-money consumption
experience. At the same time, we always regard the quality of our
products and services as an important asset. While strengthening R&D
and innovation efforts on products, we are committed to providing
our high-quality staff with training on the provision of professional
services to customers. This is a crucial key for our long-term business
development.

In the coming year, Bonjour will continue to unveil its store opening
plans based on the market conditions. We will add 3 to 5 new
retail stores and 1 to 2 beauty parlors in Hong Kong, Macau and
Mainland China. The implementation of these plans will be subject to
adjustments, depending on the changes in the economic environment.
The opening of retail stores will enable us to attract more customers,
and also beef up our brand awareness. “Bonjour” brand name will
gradually receive broader awareness, which will in turn help increase
the revenue of the Group in the near future. We will continue to actively
step into further expansion and capture business opportunities. With
judicious business operations and strategic expansion plans, the
Group will further achieve an overall profitability of higher level. We
firmly believe that our shrewd and steady investment will be the key
for our success, and will enable us to effectively establish a solid
foundation for our business in China.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Prospects (continued)

Beauty services industry is an important part of the services industry
in Hong Kong. With greater emphasis on appearance among
Hong Kong people, the beauty industry turns into boom cycle of
swift development. Beauty services are related to professional
craftsmanship. The industry is in more robust demand for talent pool
and on-the-job staff training. With the evolvement of Hong Kong into a
knowledge-based society, the explosion and popularity of information
technology and the general improvement of the level of knowledge,
consumers are becoming smarter than ever before. Bonjour has very
high professional requirements in this aspect. In the long term, we
believe that it is essential for the beauty services industry to take on
an internationalized, professionalized dimension. Beauticians should
place equal emphasis on both theory and technology, in order for
them to strengthen the level of technology and to enhance the
quality of beauty services. Along with the flourishing development of
medical beauty, life beauty and slimming beauty in Hong Kong and
China, there is a wider range of beauty products and greater varieties
of instruments. In the meantime, Bonjour has established Chinese
medicine health and beauty “About Beauty-Health Preservation
Centre”, which offers customers with a wide variety of choices. We will
seize the right opportunity to expand the business in this horizon. As
mentioned above, the Group’s is fully confident of the development of
the Chinese market. Also, we will endeavour to formulate new strategy
for the expansion of the beauty services network in the China market.

There were adjustments in retail consumption patterns in both Hong
Kong and China in 2013. Benefiting from the structural transformation
of China’s visitor arrivals, consumption from the third and fourth-tier
cities has grown sharply. Products of affordable prices will continue
to receive much popularity. Last year, the overall sales performance
of the daily necessities market is stable. Bonjour offers a wide range
of daily cosmetics and skin care and beauty products in more than
22,000 varieties. With an adequate supply, we are able to meet
people’s consumption patterns. Thus, sales in Hong Kong and China
remain strong, and are less sensitive to the impact of the macro-
economic environment.

The Group recognizes that the Chinese market is rich in opportunities.
It adheres to a long-term goal of expanding into the Chinese market.
In the coming year, while strengthening our market position in
Hong Kong, we plan to step up market development in a couple of
spectrums. We intend to expand the retail and wholesale network in
China, and enrich the range and quantity of products, in an effort to
play a more active role in the Chinese wholesale market and to expand
its market share. In this way, the Group will be well-positioned to
strengthen the existing customer base and to offer a diversified range
of high-quality services on a sound basis.

Annual Report 2012
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BONJOUR

Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Prospects (continued)

Bonjour believes that the creation of core corporate values is
fundamentally essential to the development of vivid, vibrant retail
business operations. We are in unswerving pursuit of beauty,
regardless of the fluctuations in the economic environment. With edges
in scale and economic benefits, the Group offers preferential prices
for customers, and becomes one of the most popular beauty retailers.
Looking ahead to the future, visitor arrivals of China and the sentiment
in the retail market are expected to record continued growth. With the
gradual improvement in the level of spending power of the Chinese
consumers, there will be stronger consumption demand for a wide
range of cosmetics and beauty products. The Group will continue
to reap maximum returns for shareholders of the Company (the
“Shareholders”) diligently and unwaveringly. With the enduring support
and trust from Shareholders and the dedicated efforts of all of our
staff, we will be well-positioned to achieve this goal.

Financial Review
Liquidity and Financial Resources

Liquidity and financial resources position remain strong as the Group
continues to adopt a prudent approach in managing its financial
resources. As at 31 December 2012, the Group’s cash and bank
deposits amounted to HK$317.6 million (2011: HK$294.2 million).
The Group’s bank borrowings and finance lease payables as at 31
December 2012 were HK$23.5 million (2011: HK$0.7 million), out of
which HK$21.3 million (2011: HK$0.5 million) were repayable within
the next 12 months. Therefore, the Group had a net cash balance (total
cash on hand minus total bank borrowings and finance lease payables)
of HK$294.1 million as at 31 December 2012 (2011: HK$293.5
million).

As at 31 December 2012, the Group’s gearing ratio was 0.072 (2011:
0.002), and was calculated based on the Group’s bank borrowings
and finance lease payables, divided by total equity of HK$324.7
million (2011: HK$288.7 million). Total liabilities to Shareholders’ funds
improved to 181.9% as compared to 187.0% in last year. The current
ratio of the Group was 1.22 in 2012 (2011: 1.24).
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Financial Review (continued)
Liquidity and Financial Resources (continued)

The Group services its debt primarily through the cash earned from
its operation and the Board believes that the Group has maintained
sufficient working capital for its operation and future expansion.

Cash Flow

Net cash inflow from operating activities decreased by HK$30.5 million
from HK$312.5 million in 2011 to HK$282.0 million in 2012. The profit
before tax was HK$269.4 million. The total amount of non-cash items
amounting to HK$68.5 million (mainly depreciation and share-based
payments expense) was net off with a net decrease in working capital
of HK$14.5 million.

Net cash outflow from investing activities increased by HK$41.9 million
from HK$49.8 million in 2011 to HK$91.7 million in 2012. The increase
was largely due to increase in pledged deposits and non-pledged
deposit with more than three months to maturity, and increase in
purchase of property, plant and equipment.

Net cash outflow from financing activities was HK$203.2 million in
2012 (2011: HK$225.8 million). The cash outflow for the Year mainly
represented dividends paid, repurchase of shares, net-off with
consideration received from issuance of new shares.
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BONJOUR

Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Financial Review (continued)
Contingent Liabilities

Details of contingent liabilities of the Group at the end of the reporting
period are set out in Note 33 to the financial statements.

Foreign Exchange and Bank Borrowing Interest Rate Exposures

The Group has minimum exposure to foreign exchange fluctuations as
most of its assets, receipts and payments are principally denominated
Hong Kong dollars, Renminbi, United States dollars and Japanese
Yen. The Group will continue to monitor its foreign exchange position
and, if necessary, will hedge its foreign exchange exposure by forward
foreign exchange contracts.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had short-term bank borrowings
amounting to HK$20.7 million (2011: Nil).

Capital Structure

Exercise of Share Options

During the Year, the Company also issued and allotted 27,600,000
new shares at par value of HK$0.01 each as a result of the exercise of
share options to share option holders of the Company.

Repurchase of Shares

During the Year, 43,990,000 fully paid ordinary shares were
repurchased and 40,908,000 repurchased ordinary shares of the

Company were cancelled during the Year.

The total number of issued and fully paid ordinary shares of the
Company as at 31 December 2012 was 2,994,376,000 shares.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Financial Review (continued)
Charges on Group Assets

As at 31 December 2012, certain of the Group’s assets with carrying
amount of approximately HK$20.4 million (2011: HK$3.3 million) were
pledged to secure banking facilities granted to the Group.

Significant Investments
During the Year, the Group did not have any significant investments.

Material Acquisitions or Disposals of Subsidiaries and Associated
Companies

There were no material acquisitions or disposals of subsidiaries and no
significant investment held during the Year.

Human Resources

The Group adheres to a strong belief that one of the most valuable
assets of a corporation is its employees. During the Year, the Group
provided a series of training courses to enhance the customer service
skills of all our frontline staff by inviting professional consultants as
lecturers to enrich the scope of this program.

The Group values its human resources and recognises the importance
of attracting and retaining qualified staff for its continuing success.
Remuneration packages are generally structured by reference to
market terms and individual qualifications. In addition, share options
and discretionary bonuses are also granted to eligible employees
based on individual’s performance. The Group also provides
mandatory provident fund schemes, medical insurance schemes, staff
purchases discounts and training programs for our employees.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group had approximately 1,730 (2011:
1,650) full-time and part-time employees in both Hong Kong, Macau
and the PRC. For the Year, the total staff cost including directors’
emoluments amounted to approximately HK$424.0 million.
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Directors and Senior Management Profiles

Executive Directors

Dr. IP, Chun Heng, Wilson, aged 55, is the chairman of the
Board, the chief executive officer of the Company and an executive
Director. He is also a member of the remuneration committee and
the nomination committee of the Company. Dr. Ip together with Ms.
Chung Pui Wan founded the business of the Group in June 1991. Dr.
Ip has more than 35 years’ experience in running retail and service
business. Dr. Ip has received World Outstanding Chinese Award and
honorary doctorial degree from State Gleska University of California in
2007. Based on his solid experience in retail and wholesale industries,
he has successfully led the business of the Group grow tremendously
since 1996. Dr. Ip is responsible for the overall strategic planning and
formulation of corporate policies of the Group. He is also a director
of a number of subsidiaries of the Company. Dr. Ip is the spouse of
Ms. Chung Pui Wan, the vice-chairman of the Board and an executive
Director, and the brother of Mr. Yip Kwok Li, an executive Director.

Ms. CHUNG, Pui Wan, aged 52, is the vice-chairman of the Board
and an executive Director. Ms. Chung has more than 30 years’
experience in sales and marketing of cosmetic products. Before the
Group was founded in 1991, Ms. Chung had worked for several
cosmetic companies in the sales and marketing of branded cosmetic
products for over 5 years. With her sales promotion technique and in-
depth product knowledge in cosmetics, Ms. Chung has significant
contribution to the Group’s product innovation and marketing
strategy. Ms. Chung is responsible for the overall sales and marketing
operations management. She is also a director of a number of
subsidiaries of the Company. Ms. Chung is the spouse of Dr. Ip Chun
Heng, Wilson, the chairman of the Board, the chief executive officer of
the Company and an executive Director.

Mr. YIP, Kwok Li, aged 53, is an executive Director. Mr. Yip has
more than 20 years’ experience in logistics, business development,
and sales operation in Hong Kong and PRC, within which, he had
worked for a custom jewelry company in developing business
operation in Hong Kong and had worked for a PRC company for an
aggregate of 5 years. He is responsible for managing and supervising
the sales forces and monitoring the Group’s operation of the retail
outlets. Mr. Yip is also in charge of the purchasing operations of the
Group. He joined the Group in May 1998. Mr. Yip is also a director of
a number of subsidiaries of the Company. Mr. Yip is the brother of Dr.
Ip Chun Heng, Wilson, the chairman of the Board, the chief executive
officer of the Company and an executive Director.
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Directors and Senior Management Profiles (continued)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. WONG, Chi Wai, aged 46, is an independent non-executive
Director. He is also the chairman of the audit committee and a
member of the remuneration committee and the nomination committee
of the Company. Mr. Wong is a Certified Public Accountant (Practicing)
in Hong Kong and an associate member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales. Mr. Wong has also been admitted
as a barrister of the High Court of Hong Kong since 1998. Mr. Wong
has over 25 years of experience in the accountancy profession and
he is currently the owner of a certified public accountants firm and
an advisor of a law firm. Mr. Wong is an independent non-executive
director of Kin Yat Holdings Limited and Arts Optical International
Holdings Limited, both companies are listed on the Main Board of
the Stock Exchange. Mr. Wong is also an independent non-executive
director of South West Eco Development Limited which is listed on the
GEM Board of the Stock Exchange.

Dr. CHOW, Ho Ming, aged 51, is an independent non-executive
Director. He is also the chairman of the remuneration committee
and a member of the audit committee of the Company. Dr. Chow
obtained his bachelor of medicine and bachelor of surgery from The
Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1988, diploma of child health from
Royal College of Surgeon in Ireland in 1990 and master of science
in corporate governance and directorship from Hong Kong Baptist
University in 2006. Dr. Chow has been engaged in private practice
for more than 23 years. He is a member of a number of medical
associations. Dr. Chow had been the honorary clinical lecturer/tutor
of The University of Hong Kong and The Chinese University of Hong
Kong respectively and a member of Medical and Health Services
Subcommittee of Shatin District Board. Currently, Dr. Chow is the
founding honorary consultant of Hong Kong Single Parent Association
and the director and chairman of Hang Lam Medical Centre Limited.

Mr. LO, Hang Fong, aged 49, is an independent non-executive
Director. He is also the chairman of the nomination committee and a
member of the audit committee of the Company. Mr. Lo graduated
from University of Bristol with a bachelor of law degree in 1986. He is
currently a partner of a law firm, Stevenson, Wong & Co. Mr. Lo has
been admitted as a solicitor to the High Court of Hong Kong since
1989. He has also admitted as a solicitor to the Supreme Court of
Singapore in 1995 and the Supreme Court of England and Wales
in 1996. Mr. Lo is currently the independent non-executive director
of Mainland Headwear Holdings Limited, a company listed on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange and Z-Obee Holdings Limited, a
company listed on both the Main Board of the Stock Exchange and
Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited.
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Directors and Senior Management Profiles (continued)

Senior Management

Mr. CHEUNG, Ka Fai, aged 38, is the Chief Financial Officer of the
Company since 1 August 2012 and is responsible for the overall
management of the financial function of the Group. Mr. Cheung is a
Certified Public Accountant in Hong Kong and a fellow member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants. Mr. Cheung obtained
his Bachelor degree in accountancy from the Hong Kong Polytechnic
University and his Master degree in business administration from the
University of Bradford. Mr. Cheung has more than 15 years’ experience
in audit, finance and business advisory, during which he worked for
the Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu and various listed companies in Hong
Kong. Mr. Cheung is currently an independent non-executive director
of Zall Development (Cayman) Holding Co. Ltd., which is listed on the
Main Board of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
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Corporate Governance Report

Corporate Governance Practices

The Company is committed to the establishment of good corporate
governance practices and procedures. Throughout the Year, the Group
has complied with the code provisions prescribed in the Corporate
Governance Code (the “CG Code”) set out in the Appendix 14 to the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”), except for the deviation from code provision A.2.1
which is explained in the following relevant paragraph.

Directors’ Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing
Rules as its own code of conduct regarding securities transactions
by the Directors (the “Model Code”). Having made specific enquiry of
all Directors, the Company confirmed that all Directors have complied
with the required standard set out in the Model Code during the Year.

Board of Directors
Composition of the Board of Directors

During the Year, the Board comprises seven Directors, of whom four
are executive Directors, namely Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson, Ms. Chung
Pui Wan, Mr. Yip Kwok Li and Mr. Chan Chi Chau (resigned on 1
January 2013) and, three are independent non-executive Directors,
namely Mr. Wong Chi Wai, Dr. Chow Ho Ming and Mr. Lo Hang Fong.
Each of the current Directors’ respective biographical details is set out
in the “Directors and Senior Management Profiles” of this report.

The composition of the Board is well balanced with each Director
having sound knowledge, experience and/or expertise relevant to the
business of the Group. To the best knowledge of the Company, there
is no financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship
among members of the Board save that Ms. Chung Pui Wan and Mr.
Yip Kwok Li is the spouse and brother of Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson,
the Chairman of the Board and the chief executive officer of the
Company, respectively. In the Board’s opinion, these relationships
do not affect the Directors’ independent judgement and integrity in
executing their roles and responsibilities. All executive Directors and
independent non-executive Directors bring a variety of experience and
expertise to the Company.

Annual Report 2012



ERERRE(E)

BEse(#)

EERITHRAR

RIBEEEATRIZTRIGXXA21  X£/F
BITRASACEAR.D WA EH—
ARERE - FR - EEXFTELRESS
TRERARNAIITHAEE

EEeRREATHELIUTEHE R
mmZEREENHLER WARKES
HERRBITHARH 2 AR - BE EXS
BRE BEFeBTRERRITRE - &
BERE  HAIRAEERIMBAES
BT RE - M RERERZANE
ARARIEIER O RLHE

Esg e
ARAHEZEEE MEFFARKSE

REBARAER EFGANLAKEZ
EREAKRREE  UERAKRRZREEBE
REIR - RARFEREZRRE 2 -

EEeNARRERERARTE  BEEA
KB EXBRAEARREZKRE - 1IN
EEeNMFIRNAEEZBRRRER
MEBRKRLEZERAKE ZERENMH
=R e

EEeRBATEERARRERERSR
AEBEZARSE HFAXENREST
FEEHE 2 %7, WL - A THBREE
RRZETBZEAEAGESSEHE -EF
SHEEERMTRBERETEEER
HEREEB RN BEHBWER  LE
HEEBRERARRMERERPRENET L
EAEMANEFSIFH RS REAES
SERUEZ BN ©

—E-CFFR

BONJOUR

Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board of Directors (continued)
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

According to the code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
the chairman and the chief executive officer should be separate and
should not be performed by the same individual. During the Year,
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson is both the Chairman of the Board and the
chief executive officer of the Company.

The Board considered that Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson has in-depth
knowledge and experience in the retail sales and cosmetic product
market and he is the most appropriate person. Notwithstanding the
above, the Board will review the current structure from time to time.
When at the appropriate time and if candidate with suitable leadership,
knowledge, skills and experience can be identified within or outside
the Group, the Company may make necessary arrangements.

Functions of the Board of Directors

The Company is governed by the Board which is responsible for
directing and supervising its affairs. The Board is accountable to
Shareholders for the development of the Group with the goal of
maximising long-term Shareholder’s value, while balancing broader
stakeholder’s interests.

The Board is also responsible for the leadership and control of the
Company, overseeing the Group’s businesses and evaluating the
performance of the Group. Besides, the Board also focuses on overall
strategic development of the Group and its policies with particular
attention paid to the growth and financial performance of the Group.

The Board delegates day-to-day operations of the Group to executive
Directors and management of the Company with department heads
responsible for different aspects of the business/functions, while
reserving certain key matters in making strategic decision for its
approval. When the Board delegates aspects of its management and
administration functions to management, it has given clear directions
as to the powers of management, in particular, with respect to the
circumstances where management shall report back and obtain prior
approval from the Board before making decisions or entering into any
commitments on behalf of the Company.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board of Directors (continued)
Independent Non-executive Directors

In compliance with Rules 3.10(1) and 3.10A of the Listing Rules,
there are three independent non-executive Directors representing
over one-third of the Board. Among the three independent non-
executive Directors, Mr. Wong Chi Wai has appropriate professional
qualifications in accounting or related financial management expertise
as required by Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.

The Company has received from each of the independent non-
executive Directors the written confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The Company, based on
such confirmation, considers Mr. Wong Chi Wai, Dr. Chow Ho Ming
and Mr. Lo Hang Fong are independent.

Directors’ Appointment, Re-election and Removal

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company for an initial term of two years commencing from 1
July 2003, and will continue thereafter until terminated by either party
giving not less than three months’ notice in writing.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has entered into
an appointment letter with the Company for a term of one year
commencing from 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013, which can be
terminated by either party giving not less than one month’s notice in
writing.

In accordance with the Company’s articles of association, all Directors
(including executive Directors and independent non-executive
Directors) are subject to retirement by rotation at least once every
three years.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board of Directors (continued)
Directors’ Training

According to the code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, all directors
should participate in a programme of continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to
ensure that their contribution to the board remains informed and
relevant. The Company should be responsible for arranging and
funding training, placing an appropriate emphasis on the roles,
functions and duties of the Directors of the Company.

During the Year, all Directors received regular briefings and updates
on the Group’s business, operations, risk management and corporate
governance matters. Materials on new or changes to the legislative
and regulatory environments applicable to the Group were provided to
the Directors. The Company had arranged an in-house training in May
2012 to Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson, Ms. Chung Pui Wan, Mr. Yip Kwok
Li, Mr. Chan Chi Chau (resigned on 1 January 2013) and Dr. Chow Ho
Ming. Mr. Wong Chi Wai and Mr. Lo Hang Fong attended regulatory
update sessions and seminars on relevant topics. All Directors are
required to provide the Company with his or her training record.

Board Meetings and Board Practices

The Board meets at least four times a year regularly, and the Board
will also meet on other occasions when a board-level decision on a
particular matter is required. The Directors receive details of agenda
items for decision and minutes of committee meetings in advance
of each Board meeting. The company secretary of the Company
(the “Company Secretary”) is responsible for distributing detailed
documents to the Directors prior to the Board meetings to ensure
that the Directors are able to make informed decisions regarding the
matters discussed in the Board meetings so that they may receive
accurate, timely and clear information. All Directors have access to the
advice and services of the Company Secretary who regularly updates
the Board on governance and regulatory matters. The Company
Secretary is also responsible for ensuring the procedures of the
Board meetings are observed and providing to the Board opinions on
matters in relation to the compliance with the procedures of the Board
meetings.

Any Director wishing to do so in the furtherance of his or her duties,
may take independent professional advice at the Company’s expense.
The Directors are encouraged to update their skills, knowledge and
familiarity with the Group through their initial induction, ongoing
participation at Board and committee meetings, and through meeting
key members of management.
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EERRE (& Corporate Governance Report (continued)
BEEE(E) Board of Directors (continued)
EESEEREEEER(A) Board Meetings and Board Practices (continued)

KNEE  ARFIEBIT4NEHE3% - % During the Year, 4 regular meetings were held. The attendance

R I LFEREIHINT records for the Directors’ meetings are set out below:
EECHER

HITEE Executive Directors Directors’ Attendance
L Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson 4/4
BmEL LT Ms. Chung Pui Wan 2/4
BRI 4 Mr. Yip Kwok Li 4/4
BRAERKSEAE Mr. Chan Chi Chau

(R=—E—=F—H—H#&T) (resigned on 1 January 2013) 4/4
BUHHTEE Independent Non-executive Directors
=4 ST Mr. Wong Chi Wai 4/4
SRR E Dr. Chow Ho Ming 4/4
BIERITE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 4/4
BRAE General Meeting
RAFE  ARAIRZZ—Z=FHAH During the Year, the Company convened 1 general meeting on 23
ZT=HBR—ABRERE(AARAFKE  May 2012 which was the annual general meeting of the Company. The
BERE) - BELSNT - attendance record is set out below:

BEECHER

HITEE Executive Directors Directors’ Attendance
EE=EL Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson 1/1
EMERZL Ms. Chung Pui Wan 1/1
EEMEE Mr. Yip Kwok Li 1/1
PBRAEFK T4 Mr. Chan Chi Chau

(R=ZZE—=F—A— BT (resigned on 1 January 2013) 1/1
BAFHTES Independent Non-executive Directors
EMAE ST Mr. Wong Chi Wai 1/1
AR e Dr. Chow Ho Ming 1/1
BlEREE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 1/1
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board Committees
Audit Committee

The Company has established an audit committee (the “Audit
Committee”) with written terms of reference. At present, members
of the Audit Committee comprise three independent non-executive
Directors, namely Mr. Wong Chi Wai, Dr. Chow Ho Ming and Mr. Lo
Hang Fong. Mr. Wong Chi Wai is the chairman of the Audit Committee.
The Audit Committee has reviewed the effectiveness of both external
audit and internal control and risk evaluation. The audited financial
statements of the Group for the Year have been reviewed by the Audit
Committee.

The Audit Committee acts as an important link between the Board
and the Company’s auditor in matters within the scope of the
Group’s audit. The duties of the Audit Committee are to review and
discuss on the effectiveness of external audit and risk evaluation
of the Company, as well as the Company’s annual report and
accounts, interim report and to provide advice and comments to
the Board. The Audit Committee has reviewed the audited financial
statements of the Group for the Year. The Audit Committee meets
regularly with the management and the external auditor to discuss
the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Group and
financial reporting matters. During the Year, 4 meetings were held to
review, among others, the audited financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2011 and the unaudited financial statements for
the six months ended 30 June 2012 with the recommendations to
the Board for approval; and has reviewed the accounting principles
and policies adopted by the Group and its system of internal control.
The attendance records for the Audit Committee meetings are set out
below:

REZHEER
EREEEHXE Members of the Audit Committee Members’ Attendance
EMHE A Mr. Wong Chi Wai 4/4
FEVERRE Dr. Chow Ho Ming 4/4
BiER A Mr. Lo Hang Fong 4/4
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board Committees (continued)
Remuneration Committee

The Company established a remuneration committee (the
“Remuneration Committee”) on 16 September 2005 with terms of
reference no less exacting terms than the CG Code. The Remuneration
Committee makes recommendations to the Board on the Company’s
policy and structure for remuneration packages of all the Directors and
senior management. No member of Remuneration Committee should
be involved in deciding his own remuneration. The Remuneration
Committee will consider factors such as salaries paid by comparable
companies, time commitment and responsibilities of the Directors,
employment conditions elsewhere in the Group and desirability of
performance-based remuneration.

The Remuneration Committee consists of three members, including
two independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong Chi Wai
and Dr. Chow Ho Ming, and the Chairman of the Board, the chief
executive officer of the Company and the executive Director, namely
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson. Dr. Chow Ho Ming is the chairman of the
Remuneration Committee. During the Year, 2 meetings were held
to review the remuneration packages of all the Directors and the
senior management. The attendance records for the Remuneration
Committee meeting are set out below:

REZHER
FHESEHLS Members of the Remuneration Committee Members’ Attendance
VSRR Dr. Chow Ho Ming 2/2
e Mr. Wong Chi Wai 2/2
e Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson 2/2
REZEE Nomination Committee

ARBECR_ZFZTRFNAATNBRILE
#2ZBe((REZ8g)) HEHBESR
BTEREREATAZGER - RRERE
SRARBREAZER  FHEREE
BEAARB cEERERBEEEEANE -
EMNEFRS BRI ETRFZELFE
WTEZEZBUMREZTSRMUERER -

48

The Company established a nomination committee (the “Nomination
Committee”) on 16 September 2005 with terms of reference no less
exacting terms than the CG Code. The Nomination Committee is
responsible for nominating potential candidates for directorship based
on the candidates’ qualifications, business experience and suitability
to the Company, reviewing the nomination of Directors, making
recommendations to the Board on such appointments and assessing
the independence of the independent non-executive Directors.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Board Committees (continued)
Nomination Committee (continued)

The Nomination Committee consists of three members, including
two independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Wong Chi Wai
and Mr. Lo Hang Fong and the Chairman of the Board, the chief
executive officer of the Company and the executive Director, namely
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson. Mr. Lo Hang Fong is the chairman of the
Nomination Committee. During the Year, 2 meetings were held to
review the structure, size and composition of the Board, assess the
independence of independent non-executive Directors, and make
recommendations to the Board relating to the renewal services of
independent non-executive Directors. The attendance records for the
Nomination Committee meetings are set out below:

REZHER
BEZEEHS Members of the Nomination Committee Members’ Attendance
BEREE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 2/2
A A Mr. Wong Chi Wai 2/2
e Ay Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson 2/9
T EERRAY Corporate Governance Functions

(@ BRI RmEt AR RIMEREABR K
R MR

b) BEMREREZRSNEEBNF
SESTE S 3

© BETRERAAFERTEERES
S ENEE R

(d) HIF] - R kERERARNEERES
ST TRIRERFM(E) &

(@ M ARBEST L ARRMERA145T
[ EXEATRRERE A®RE ]
BRI EERRE R IEH A

& o

—E-CFFR

The terms of reference on corporate governance functions was
adopted by the Board on 28 March 2012. The Board is responsible for
performing the following corporate governance duties with its written
terms of reference:

(@) to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on
corporate governance and make recommendations;

(b) to review and monitor the training and continuous professional
development of Directors and senior management;

(c) to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements;

(d) to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and
compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees and Directors;
and

(e) to review the Company’s compliance with the “Corporate
Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report” as set
out in Appendix 14 of the Listing Rules and disclosure in this
Corporate Governance Report.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Accountability and Audit

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements and
Financial Reporting

The Company’s financial statements for the Year have been
reviewed by the Audit Committee. The Directors acknowledge their
responsibility for preparing the accounts and presenting a balanced,
clear and comprehensive assessment of the Company’s performance,
position and prospects. The Directors are not aware of any material
uncertainties relating to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt upon the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Auditor’s Remuneration

RSM Nelson Wheeler have been appointed as the auditor of the
Company by shareholders at the annual general meeting. For the
Year, an amount of totaling HK$1,300,000 was payable to RSM
Nelson Wheeler for their audit services. During the Year, an amount of
HK$311,000 was paid to RSM Nelson Wheeler for providing non-audit
services, including taxation advisory services.

Company Secretary

The Company Secretary, Mr. Kwong Chun Chung (“Mr. Kwong”),
is responsible for facilitating the Board process, as well as
communications among Board members, with Shareholders and
management. During the Year, Mr. Kwong undertook over 15 hours of
professional training to update his skills and knowledge.

Shareholders’ right
Convening an extraordinary general meeting

Pursuant to article 64 of the articles of association of the Company,
any one or more Shareholders holding at the date of deposit of
the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of
the Company having the right of voting at general meetings of the
Company shall at all times have the right, by written requisition to the
Board or the secretary of the Company, to require an extraordinary
general meeting to be called by the Board for the transaction of
any business specified in such requisition; and such meeting shall
be held within two months after the deposit of such requisition. If
within twenty-one days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed to
convene such meeting the requisitionist(s) himself (themselves) may
do so in the same manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred
by the requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by the Company.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Accountability and Audit (continued)
Shareholders’ right (continued)
Putting enquiries to the Board

To ensure effective communication between the Board and
the Shareholders, the Company has adopted a shareholders’
communication policy (the “Policy”) on 28 March 2012. Under the
Policy, the Company’s information shall be communicated to the
Shareholders mainly through general meetings, including annual
general meetings, the Company’s financial reports (interim reports and
annual reports), and its corporate communications and other corporate
publications on the Company’s website and the Stock Exchange’s
website.

Shareholders may at any time make a request for the Company’s
information to the extent such information is publicly available. Any
such questions shall be first directed to the Company Secretary at the
Company’s head office and principal place of business in Hong Kong
or the Company’s Hong Kong branch registrar and transfer office,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-
1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai,
Hong Kong.

Putting forward proposals at shareholders’ meeting

The number of Shareholders necessary for a requisition for putting
forward a proposal at a shareholders’ meeting shall be any number
of Shareholders representing not less than one-tenth of the paid up
capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings
at the date of the requisition.

A copy or copies of requisition signed by all requisitionists shall be
deposited, with a sum reasonably sufficient to meet the Company’s
expenses in giving notice of the proposed resolution or circulating
any necessary statement, at the Company’s head office and principal
place of business in Hong Kong in the case of:

()  a requisition requiring notice of a resolution, not less than six
weeks before the meeting; and

(i) any other requisition, not less than one week before the meeting.

The Company will verify the requisition and upon confirming that

the requisition is proper and in order, the Board will proceed with
necessary procedures.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Investor and Shareholder Relations

The Board recognises the importance of maintaining clear, timely and
effective communication with Shareholders and investors. Therefore,
the Board and the Group’s senior management maintain close
communications with investors, analysts, fund managers and the
media by various channels including roadshows, individual interviews
and meetings. The Group specifically assigned Mr. Chan Chi Chau,
an executive Director, being the contact person of investor relations to
respond the requests for information and queries from the investors.
After the resignation of Mr. Chan Chi Chau with effect from 1 January
2013, Mr. Cheung Ka Fai be assigned as the contact person of
investor relations.

The Board also welcomes the views of Shareholders on matters
affecting the Group and encourages them to attend Shareholders’
meetings to communicate with the Board or management of the
Company directly.

Internal Control

The Board had conducted a review of the effectiveness of the Group’s
internal control system. The internal control system is designed to
meet the Group’s particular needs and the risks to which it is exposed,
and by their nature can only provide reasonable, but not absolute
assurance against misstatement or loss.

Procedures have been set up for safeguarding assets against
unauthorised use or disposition, controlling over capital expenditure,
maintaining proper accounting records and ensuring the reliability
of financial information used for business and publication. Qualified
management throughout the Group maintains and monitors the
internal control system on an ongoing basis.

The Board and the Audit Committee have delegated an external
independent professional body to conduct an annual review of the
effectiveness of the internal control system of the Group, covering all
material controls, including financial, operation and compliance control,
etc. Based on the assessment made by the external independent
professional body, the Board considered that the internal control
system of the Group are effective and the Audit Committee have found
no material deficiencies on the internal control system.
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Directors’ Report

The Board have pleasure in submitting their report together with the
audited financial statements of the Company and the Group for the
Year.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
subsidiaries are principally engaged in the retail and wholesale of
beauty and health-care products and the operation of beauty and
health salons in Hong Kong, Macau and the PRC.

Results

Details of the results and cash flow of the Group for the Year, and the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2012, are set out in the financial statements on pages 75 to 82.

Dividends

The Board recommended payment of a final dividend of HK2.88 cents
(2011: HK2.88 cents) and a special dividend of HK0.82 cent (2011:
HKO0.32 cent) per ordinary share for the Year. Together with interim
dividend of HK2.30 cents (2011: HKB.60 cents) per ordinary share
was paid, the total dividend for the Year amounted to HK6.00 cents
(2011: HK6.80 cents) per ordinary share.

Subject to the Shareholders’ approval at the forthcoming annual
general meeting, the said final and special dividends will be paid to the
Shareholders, whose names appeared on the registers of members of
the Company on 27 May 2013 and payable on or about 7 June 2013.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Closure of Register of Members

The register of members of the Company will be closed from 14
May 2013 to 16 May 2013, both days inclusive, during the period
no transfer of shares will be registered. In order to determine the
entitlement to attend and vote at the forthcoming annual general
meeting of the Company, all transfer of shares, accompanied by the
relevant share certificates and transfer forms, must be lodged with
the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th
Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong
Kong, for registration no later than 4:30 p.m. on 13 May 2013.

In addition, the register of members of the Company will also be
closed on 23 May 2013 to 27 May 2013, both days inclusive, during
which no transfer of shares will be effected. In order to qualify for the
proposed final and special dividends, if approved at the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company, all transfer of shares,
accompanied by the relevant share certificates and transfer forms,
must be lodged with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong
Kong, Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops
1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East,
Wanchai, Hong Kong, for registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on 22
May 2013.

Five-Year Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group
for the last five financial years is set out on page 18.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the
Group are set out in Note 16 to the financial statements on pages 118
to 119.

Share Capital

Details of the movements in the share capital of the Company are set
out in Note 28 to the financial statements on pages 133 to 134.

Reserves
Movements in the reserves of the Company and of the Group during
the Year are set out in Note 29 to the financial statements on pages

135 to 137 and in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on
page 80 respectively.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Distributable Reserves

Pursuant to the Companies Law of the Cayman lIslands, share
premium, share-based payment reserve and retained profits of the
Company are distributable to the Shareholders. At 31 December 2012,
the Company’s reserves available for distribution to the Shareholders
amounted in total to approximately HK$285,970,000 (2011:
HK$287,570,000).

Segment Information

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the Year by reportable
segment is set out in Note 8 to the financial statements on pages 105
to 109.

Emolument Policy

The emoluments of the Directors are recommended by the
Remuneration Committee, and approved by the Board, as authorised
by the Shareholders in the annual general meeting of the Company,
having regard to their time commitment and responsibilities, the
salaries paid by comparable companies, employment conditions
elsewhere in the Group and desirability of performance-based
remuneration. No Directors are involved in deciding their own
remuneration.

The Group offers comparative remuneration package, including
medical and retirement benefits, to eligible employees. Apart from
basic salary, executive Directors and employees are eligible to receive
a discretionary bonus taking into account factors such as market
conditions as well as corporate and individual’s performance during
the Year.

The Company has also adopted share option schemes as an incentive
to the Directors and eligible employees, details of the schemes are set
out in this “Directors’ Report” under the heading “Share Option”.

Emoluments of Directors, Five Highest Paid Individuals and Senior
Management

Details of the emoluments of the Directors, the five highest paid

individuals and the senior management of the Group are set out in
Note 12 to the financial statements on pages 113 to 116.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option

Terminated Scheme

Share options are granted to Directors, executives and employees
of the Company under the share option scheme approved by a
resolution in writing passed by the sole shareholder on 17 June
2003 and was terminated by the Shareholders on 27 May 2009
(the “Terminated Scheme”).

Details of the Terminated Scheme are as follows:

(A)

(B)

(€

Purpose

The purpose of the Terminated Scheme is to provide the
Company with a flexible and effective means of incentivising,
rewarding, remunerating, compensating and/or providing
benefits to selected Participants (as defined in note (B)).

Who May Join

The Board may, at their absolute discretion, invite any
person belonging to any of the following classes of
participants (“Participant”), to take up options to subscribe
for shares:

() any employee holding salaried office or employment
under a contract with the Company, any of its holding
companies, any of their respective subsidiaries and any
entity in which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
holds any equity interest (“Eligible Entity”); and

(i) any executive Directors and non-executive Directors of
any Eligible Entity.

The Board may offer to grant an option (“Option”) to any
Participant to subscribe for such number of shares at the
option price as the Board may determine, subject always to
any limits and restrictions specified in the Rules.

Payment On Acceptance of Option Offer
A Participant shall pay the Company HK$1 for the grant of

an Option on acceptance of an option offer within 28 days
after the offer date (“Offer Date”).
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

Terminated Scheme (continued)

(D) Option Price

(E)

The option price will be determined by the Board and
notified to an Option-holder. The minimum option price shall
not be less than the higher of:

(0

(i

)

the closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the Offer Date;

the average closing price of the shares as stated in
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheets for the
five business days (on which the Stock Exchange is
open for business of dealing in securities) immediately
preceding the Offer Date; and

the nominal value of the shares.

Maximum Number of Shares Subject to the Terminated
Scheme

(i)

(it

The total number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all Options to be granted under the
Terminated Scheme and any options to be granted
under any other schemes must not in aggregate exceed
10% of the shares in issue as at upon completion of
the share offer and the capitalisation issue. Options
lapsed or cancelled in accordance with the terms of the
Terminated Scheme, or any other schemes will not be
counted for the purpose of calculating the 10% limit.

With the approval of the Shareholders, the Board may
“refresh” the 10% limit provided that the total number
of shares which may be issued upon the exercise of all
Options to be granted under the Terminated Scheme
and any other schemes under the limit as “refreshed”
shall not exceed 10% of the shares in issue at the date
on which the Shareholders approve the “refreshed”
limit.

Options previously granted under the Terminated
Scheme and any other schemes (including those
outstanding, cancelled, lapsed in accordance with the
terms of the relevant scheme, or exercised options) will
not be counted for the purpose of calculating the limit
as “refreshed”.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

I. Terminated Scheme (continued)

(E) Maximum Number of Shares Subject to the Terminated

(F)

Scheme (continued)

(i) Subject to the relevant limits as stated in the
Terminated Scheme, the Board may, with the approval
of the Shareholders, grant Options in excess of the
10% limit to Participants specifically identified before
Shareholders’ approval is sought. In such situation,
the Company will send a circular to the Shareholders’
containing a generic description of the specified
Participants who may be granted such Options, the
number and terms of such Options to be granted and
the purpose of granting such Options to the specified
Participants with an explanation of how the terms of the
Options will serve the purpose.

(iv)  The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding options granted and yet to
be exercised under the Terminated Scheme and any
other schemes shall not exceed 30% of the shares in
issue from time to time. No Options may be granted
under the Terminated Scheme and any other schemes
if this will result in the limit being exceeded.

The total number of shares available for issue under the
Terminated Scheme is 139,800,000 shares, representing
approximately 4.67% of the issued share of the Company as
at the date of this report.

Time of Exercise of Options

Subject to the provisions as stated in the Terminated
Scheme, an Option under the Terminated Scheme which
is vested and has not lapsed may be exercised at any time
during such period notified by the Board as not exceeding
10 years from the Offer Date. The exercise of Options may
also be subject to any conditions imposed by the Board at
the time of offer.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

Terminated Scheme (continued)

(G) Period of the Terminated Scheme

Subject to the Board exercising its right under the Listing
Rules to terminate the Terminated Scheme, this Terminated
Scheme shall be valid and effective for a period of 10 years
commencing on the adoption date, after which period
no further Options will be granted. The provisions of the
Terminated Scheme shall remain in full force and effect to
the extent necessary to give effect to the exercise of any
Options granted prior to expiry of the 10-year period and
which are at that time or become thereafter capable of
exercise under the Listing Rules, or otherwise to the extent
as may be required in accordance with the provisions of the
Terminated Scheme.

The Board has responsibility for administering the Terminated
Scheme. There are no trustees appointed for the purposes
of the Terminated Scheme.

New Scheme

On 27 May 2009, the Company has passed a resolution in a
Shareholders’ meeting for the adoption of a new share option
scheme (the “New Scheme”). Outstanding share options granted
under the Terminated Scheme prior to such termination shall
continue to be valid and, subject to the vesting schedule,
exercisable in accordance with the Terminated Scheme.

(1) Purpose

The purpose of the New Scheme is to enable the Group
to grant options to selected participants as incentives or
rewards for their contribution to the Group. The Directors
consider the New Scheme, with its broadened basis of
participation, will enable the Group to reward the employees,
the Directors and other selected participants for their
contributions to the Group.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

Il. New Scheme (continued)

(2) Who May Join

The Directors may, at its absolute discretion, invite any
person belonging to any of the following classes of
participants, to take up options to subscribe for shares:

(@)

any employee (whether full-time or part-time including
any executive Director but excluding any non-executive
Director) of the Company, any of our subsidiaries or
any entity in which the Group holds an equity interest
(“Invested Entity”);

any non-executive Directors (including independent
non-executive Directors) of the Company, any of our
subsidiaries or any Invested Entity;

any supplier of goods or services to any member of the
Group or any Invested Entity;

any customer of any member of the Group or any
Invested Entity;

any person or entity that provides research,
development or other technological support to any
member of the Group or any Invested Entity;

any shareholder of any member of the Group or any
Invested Entity or any holder of any securities issued by
any member of the Group or any Invested Entity;

any adviser (professional or otherwise) or consultant to
any area of business or business development of the
Group or any Invested Entity; and

any other group or classes of participants who have
contributed or may contribute by way of joint venture,
business alliance or other business arrangement to the
development and growth of the Group.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

New Scheme (continued)

@)

3

Who May Join (continued)

For the purposes of the New Scheme, the options may
be granted to any company wholly-owned by one or
more persons belonging to any of the above classes of
participants. For the avoidance of doubt, the grant of any
options by the Company for the subscription of shares or
other securities of the Group to any person who fall within
any of the above classes of participants shall not, by itself,
unless the Directors otherwise determined, be construed as
a grant of option under the New Scheme.

The eligibility of any of the above class of participants to the
grant of any option shall be determined by the Directors from
time to time on the basis of the Directors’ opinion as to his
contribution to the development and growth of the Group.

Maximum Number of Shares Subject to the New
Scheme

(@ The maximum number of shares to be issued upon
the exercise of all outstanding options granted and
yet to be exercised under the New Scheme and any
other share option scheme of the Group must not in
aggregate exceed 30% of the issued share capital of
the Company from time to time.

(b) The initial total number of shares which may be
issued upon exercise of all options (excluding, for this
purpose, options which have lapsed in accordance
with the terms of the New Scheme and any other share
option scheme of the Group) to be granted under the
New Scheme and any other share option scheme of
the Group must not in aggregate exceed 10% of the
shares in issue at the day on which the New Scheme is
approved (“General Scheme Limit”).
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

II. New Scheme (continued)

(3 Maximum Number of Shares Subject to the New
Scheme (continued)

(©

Subject to (a) above but without prejudice to (d) below,
the Company may issue a circular to the Shareholders
and seek approval of the Shareholders in general
meeting to refresh the General Scheme Limit provided
that the total number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all options to be granted under the
New Scheme and any other share options scheme
of the Group must not exceed 10% of the shares in
issue as at the date of approval of the refreshed limit
and for the purpose of calculating the refreshed limit,
options (including those outstanding, cancelled, lapsed
or exercised in accordance with the New Scheme and
any other share option scheme of the Group) previously
granted under the New Scheme and any other share
option scheme of the Group will not be counted. The
circular sent by the Company to the Shareholders
shall contain, among other information, the information
required under Rule 17.02(2)(d) of the Listing Rules
and the disclaimer required under Rule 17.02(4) of the
Listing Rules.

Subject to (a) above and without prejudice to (c)
above, the Company may seek separate Shareholders’
approval in general meeting to grant options beyond
the General Scheme Limit or, if applicable, the
refreshed limit referred to in (c) above to participants
specifically identified by the Company before such
approval is sought. In such event, the Company must
send a circular to the Shareholders containing a general
description of the specified participants, the number
and terms of options to be granted, the purpose of
granting options to the specified participants with an
explanation as to how the terms of the options serve
such purpose, the information required under Rule
17.02(2)(d) of the Listing Rules and the disclaimer
required under Rule 17.02(4) of the Listing Rules.

The total number of shares available for issue under the New
Scheme is 124,720,000 shares, representing approximately
4.17% of the issued share of the Company as at the date of
this report.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

New Scheme (continued)

4

5)

(6)

Maximum Entitlement of Each Participant

The total number of shares issued and which may fall to
be issued upon exercise of the options granted under the
New Scheme and any other share option scheme of the
Group (including both exercised or outstanding options) to
each participant in any 12-month period shall not exceed
1% of the issued share capital of the Company for the time
being (the “Individual Limit”). Any further grant of options
in excess of the Individual Limit in any 12-month period
up to and including the date of such further grant shall be
subject to the issue of a circular to the Shareholders and the
Shareholders’ approval in general meeting of the Company
with such participant and his associates abstaining from
voting. The number and terms (including the exercise
price) of options to be granted to such participant must be
fixed before Shareholders’ approval and the date of board
meeting for proposing such further grant should be taken as
the date of grant for the purpose of calculating the exercise
price under note (1) to Rule 17.03(9) of the Listing Rules.

Subscription Price for Shares and Consideration for
the Option

The subscription price for shares under the New Scheme
will be a price determined by the Directors, but shall not
be less than the higher of (i) the closing price of shares as
stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on
the date of the offer of grant, which must be a business
day; (i) the average closing price of Shares as stated in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations for the five trading days
immediately preceding the date of the offer of grant; and (iii)
the nominal value of the shares.

A nominal consideration of HK$1 is payable on acceptance
of the grant of an option.

Period of the New Scheme
The New Scheme will remain in force for a period of 10
years commencing on the date on which the New Scheme

is adopted and the remaining life of the New Scheme is 6
years.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Share Option (continued)

Er BB R ERARITE Z BREFIEN

Details of the share options outstanding as at 31 December 2012
which have been granted under the Share Option Schemes are as

T follows:
R=E--f-F-RZ-2-_F+-A=1-A Wog-zf
During 1 January 2012 - 31 December 2012 -A-H
BCB-CF
tZR=t-H
ZTE
(&)
RZB-2f R-2--f Exercise
-A-H +ZA=t+-R  price during
BE B/ #¥E 1 Janvary 2012
Held at BE# Heldat - 31 December
BAEA BHAS BT AT Tz 1 January B BT Lapsed/ 31 December 2012
Holders Grant date Exercise from Excisable until 2012 Granted Exercised Cancelled 2012 (HKS)
EE:
Directors:
EfETET Z5-SEQmA+=A  ZE-ZE@A+=A ZZ-ZFMATZH 27,360,000 - - - 27,360,000 1.022
Dr. IP Chun Heng, Wilson 13 April 2010 13 April 2012 12 April 2020
—5——%tARA —T-Z§CANA —F--tA=H 29,000,000 - - - 29,000,000 1.330
4 July 2011 4 July 2012 3 July 2021
“E--f-A+tB  ZZ--f/\A-H “Z-nf=f=1-H - 29,000,000 - (29,000,000) - 1.340
17 January 2012 1 August 2012 31 March 2015 (Wit1) (Hizt2)
(Note 1) (Note 2)
BRE “3-ZEMA+=R  ZE-ZEMAT=A  ZE-TEMATCA 27,360,000 - - - 27,360,000 1.022
CHUNG Pui Wan 13 April 2010 13 April 2012 12 April 2020
“E-—%tAlA “E-ZELANA S 29,000,000 - - - 29,000,000 1.330
4 July 2011 4 July 2012 3 July 2021
500 “E-Z£\A-H “2-REZfA=1-A - 29,000,000 - (29,000,000) - 1.340
17 January 2012 1 August 2012 31 March 2015 (Hit1) (Wist2)
(Note 1) (Note 2)
L ZEERENAtA —FEE\AtA ZE-EN\RRA 3,600,000 - (3,600,000) - - 0.073
YIP Kwok Li 7 August 2006 7 August 2006 6 August 2016
Bk “ERLEMA=TE ZERHEMASTE ZT-HEMACTAR 9,600,000 - (9,600,000) - - 0.078
(RZZ-=F-F-8  30Apil 2007 30 April 2007 29 April 2017
BHE) “TENERATAR ZITAFRA-B ZE-NERA=TA 12,000,000 - (12,000,000) - - 0.343
CHAN Chi Chau 16 May 2008 1 May 2009 30 April 2019
(resigned on 1
January 2013)
AHES -
Other Employees:
“EERF-A-tRR ZZENF-F-H “E-REtZA=+-H 600,000 - - - 600,000 0317
25 January 2005 1 January 2006 31 December 2015
“ZE)\FRA+RE ZEENFRA-H “Z-nEmMA=1H 43,200,000 - - - 43,200,000 0.343
16 May 2008 1 May 2009 30 April 2019
“SEN\E+ZANE ZEEAETZA-B ZE-NE+-A=1H 24,000,000 - - - 24,000,000 0.174
9 December 2008 1 December 2009 30 November 2019
“SENEZAZA “ESNEZAZA “E-NEZf-H 74,760,000 - (2,400,000) (360,000 72,000,000 0.187
2 February 2009 2 February 2009 1 February 2019
“Z-FEMA-+A ZF--EME-+ZR ZZ-ZEME-+-B 12,000,000 - - - 12,000,000 1,234
22 April 2010 22 April 2011 21 April 2020
“Z--f-A+tB ZZ--f/\A-H “Z-nf=f=1-H - 28,000,000 - (28,000,000) - 1.340
17 January 2012 1 August 2012 31 March 2015 (Wit) (Wi22)
(Note 1) (Note 2)
%Tv@\%(“ 292,480,000 86,000,000  (27,600,000)  (86,360,000) 264,520,000
ofal:
Htat - Notes:

1. EERBRERHASIARFROKHER

1.300 7T °

2. IBREREAGEAES -

64

1. The closing price of the shares of the Company immediately before the
date on which the options were granted was HK$1.300.

2. The options were not accepted by the grantee(s).
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors

The Directors who held office during the Year and up to the date of
this report are:

Executive Directors

Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson (Chairman and chief executive officer)
Ms. Chung Pui Wan (Vice-chairman)

Mr. Yip Kwok Li

Mr. Chan Chi Chau (resigned on 1 January 2013)

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Wong Chi Wai
Dr. Chow Ho Ming
Mr. Lo Hang Fong

In accordance with article 108 of the Company’s articles of
association, Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson and Dr. Chow Ho Ming will
retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the
Company (the “AGM”). All the retiring Directors, being eligible, will offer
themselves for re-election at the AGM.

Directors’ and Senior Management’s Biographies

Biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the
Group as at the date of this report are set out on pages 39 to 41.

Directors’ Service Contracts

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract
with the Company for an initial term of two years commencing from 1
July 2003, and will continue thereafter until terminated by either party
giving not less than three months’ notice in writing.

Each of the independent non-executive Directors has entered into
an appointment letter with the Company for a term of one year
commencing from 1 July 2012 to 30 June 2013, which can be
terminated by either party giving not less than one month’s notice in
writing.

None of the Directors proposed for re-election at the AGM has a
service contract or an appointment letter with the Company which is
not determinable by the Company within one year without payment of
compensation.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts
None of the Directors had a material interest, whether directly or

indirectly, in any contract of significance subsisting during or at the
end of the Year to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a

party.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors’ and Chief Executive Officer Interests and Short
Positions in the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of the
Company or Associated Corporation

As at 31 December 2012, save as disclosed under the heading “Share
Option”, the interests of the Directors and chief executive officer of
the Company in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of
the Company or associated corporation (within the meaning of Part
XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQO”)) disclosed in

RHRE cRESMT

accordance with the Listing Rules were as follows:

RARATRG 2 S Interest in the shares of the Company
BEERE
BEZHR FERT
EER RIOEE BRABEL
RBER Number of BAl
(fi#4) underlying Approximate
Number of  shares held percentage
EENS BRRHE ordinary shares  pursuant to @st of issued
Name of Directors Capacity and nature (Note 4)  share options Total share capital
4/ &l EREAA 48,000,000 56,360,000  1,891,920,000 63.18%
Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson Beneficial owner
R@Es (1) 48,000,000 56,360,000
Interest of spouse (Note 1)
HREER (Hit2) 10,736,000
Joint interests (Note 2)
AElEE (H:23) 1,672,464,000
Corporate Interest (Note 3)
EmELT EREAA 48,000,000 56,360,000 1,891,920,000 63.18%
Ms. Chung Pui Wan eneficial owner
EBEs (M) 48,000,000 56,360,000
Interest of spouse (Note 1)
“RER (Hit2) 10,736,000
Joint interests (Note 2)
NElEm (H:3) 1,672,464,000
Corporate Interest (Note 3)
ERIFIEE EREAA 4,440,000 - 4,440,000 0.15%
Mr. Yip Kwok Li Beneficial owner
BREREE EREAA 31,200,000 - 31,200,000 1.04%

(RZT—=F—-A—HEfH)

Mr. Chan Chi Chau

(resigned on 1 January 2013)
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors’ and Chief Executive Officer Interests and Short
Positions in the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of the
Company or Associated Corporation (continued)

Interest in the shares of the Company (continued)

Notes:

1.

Each of totalling 104,360,000 shares and underlying shares of the
Company are separately held by Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson and Ms.
Chung Pui Wan, the spouse of Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson. Therefore, each

LREEEDN  FEZABHREEBRAR T of them are taken to be interested in each of 104,360,000 shares and
104,360,0008% 4% {0 K ABREAR (D P #E B fE s o underlying shares of the Company by virtue of the SFO.

2. HEAPNTBHBELSHELREMELZE 2. The shares of the Company are held jointly by Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
KRS - and Ms. Chung Pui Wan.

3. EENATRMDBHPromised Return Limited 3. The shares of the Company are held by Promised Return Limited, which is
#4 ° Promised Return LimitedfDeco City wholly owned by Deco City Limited. Deco City Limited is wholly owned by
Limited2&##A - Deco City Limitedf3 3% Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson and Ms. Chung Pui Wan equally.
THETREMEL RS2 EHES -

4, AR RRMDERGETE ° 4. Interests in shares of the Company stated above represent long positions.

RAEQATMB AR 2R Interest in the subsidiary of the Company

ERERELRSG
(Btztz)
Non-voting deferred
MELARERE SHRME shares (Note 2)

EERE Name of Capacity 2B BoL

Name of Directors the subsidiary and nature Number Percentage

EEFEL efibEmtER L EARR 153,000 51.00%

Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson BRAT (#7£1)  Personal interests

Bonjour Cosmetic
Wholesale Center
Limited (Note 1)
EMEL+ efbEmtER L EARR 147,000 49.00%

Ms. Chung Pui Wan

BRAT (Hi1)

Personal interests

Bonjour Cosmetic
Wholesale Center
Limited (Note 1)

Wi -

1.

SRR ETOBRARDEARR 22
BB LRF o

FZEBRFRREROEMRRK - SIRE
E/31.0087T

—-_=

T-_FFRH

Notes:

1.

2.

Bonjour Cosmetic Wholesale Center Limited is a wholly-owned subsidiary
of the Company.

The non-voting deferred shares are fully-paid and have par value of
HK$1.00 each.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Directors’ and Chief Executive Officer Interests and Short
Positions in the Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures of the
Company or Associated Corporation (continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2012, none of the
Directors or the chief executive officer of the Company had, pursuant
to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO, nor were they taken to or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO, any interests or
short positions in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the
Company or any associated corporation (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) or any interests which are required to be entered into
the register of interests kept by the Company pursuant to section 352
of the SFO or any interests which are required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code, was
interested in or had any short position.

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares or Debt Securities

Save as disclosed herein, at no time during the Year was the
Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to
enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in, or debt securities including debentures of, the Company or
any other body corporate; and none of the Directors, chief executive
officer or their spouse or children under the age of 18, had any right
to subscribe for securities of the Company or had exercised any such
rights during the Year.

Directors’ Interest in Competing Business
During the Year, none of the Directors or management shareholders
of the Company (as defined in the Listing Rules) has an interest in a

business which compete or may co-operate with the business of the
Group.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Substantial Shareholders’ Interests and Short Positions in the
Shares and Underlying Shares of the Company

As at 31 December 2012, the interests and short positions of the
following persons, other than Directors and chief executive officer of
the Company, in the issued share capital of the Company which have
been disclosed to the Company pursuant to Division 2 and 3 of Part
XV of the SFO, or which have been recorded in the register of interests
kept by the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO:

HERITRAK

BREs

ZER Approximate
RIDEFZEE (A1) percentage
Total interests in of issued

ordinary shares (Note 1) share capital

Promised Return Limited (Note 2) (f1332)
Deco City Limited (Note 2) (#zt2)

Hfat -

1. ElARERGOEREIEGTE -

2. Promised Return Limited g Deco City Limited
2&¥%EA - Deco City Limited i (&= 18+
FEMEL RS2 EHA - NEGMH
A2 HEA - Promised Return Limited 2 f&#E
DRBEETEEIREMNEZLEE51%
K49% - WZEZ=FA++LH  EEF
B+ KM= L+ MDeco City Limited#& :E
Promised Return Limited 2282 B 1 TR AN o

BREXFBBEEN R-T——F+_H
=t—B  #ECAALRARQRDET
PR BRI E S M B RO EXVERSR
2R EID EAMA RN R 2 e s E

NN
KA o

—E-CFFR

1,672,464,000
1,672,464,000

55.85%
55.85%

Notes:
1. Interests in shares of the Company stated above represent long positions.

2. Promised Return Limited is wholly owned by Deco City Limited. Deco City
Limited is wholly owned by Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson and Ms. Chung Pui
Wan equally. As at the date of its incorporation, Promised Return Limited
was held as to 51% and 49% by Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson and Ms.
Chung Pui Wan respectively. On 17 June 2003, Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
and Ms. Chung Pui Wan transferred the entire issued share capital of
Promised Return Limited to Deco City Limited.

Save as disclosed above, no person was interested in or had any
short position in the issued share capital of the Company which would
fall to be disclosed to the Company under Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV
of the SFO as at 31 December 2012.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Securities

During the Year, the Company repurchased a total of 43,990,000 fully
paid ordinary shares of the Company at an aggregate consideration of
approximately HK$46.8 million on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. Details of the repurchases of such ordinary shares were as
follows:

BREEERAH BREBER
Number of Per ordinary share HWEEE
ordinary EXfiHEE CXNREE Aggregate
shares Highest Lowest purchase
e A H Month of repurchase repurchased price paid price paid price
(&) &) (&)
(HK$) (HKS) (HK$)
—F——HF=H March2012 14,356,000 1.18 1.14 16,705,420
—F——FmMA  April 2012 3,400,000 1.11 1.11 3,774,000
“E——F+H July2012 1,550,000 1.11 1.10 1,706,020
—ZE——FNAH August2012 4,258,000 1.01 0.98 4,265,620
—ZT—Z-FNhA September 2012 218,000 1.00 1.00 218,000
—F——%F+AF October 2012 3,286,000 0.99 0.99 3,253,140
—F——&F+—F November 2012 13,840,000 1.02 0.98 13,908,000
—ZE—_%F+=H December 2012 3,082,000* 0.98 0.96 2,993,360
st Total 43,990,000 46,823,560

RAFEE » B0l 2 40,908,000% & 2 7 &
BRE2EHGEH  ARRBEBITRANIR
BEZHEBRO ZEEMRERD - EF1R
BREREED LMD  BERAERA
BIZEBEEFELERAET - AREREEH
RAEDS o

RZE——FRA-+=H BEALXRQ
AREBEFTFAE FMEERE —MREK
HERE - ITEART — D AERT
BREAQAFN -_E——FRA-_+=AFE
BT A BEE210% °

Br ESCIEFREIN - RAFE - ARF)HE
FEMBARTERE  HEXEBELOAQD
AER] ETRES -

Y ZEROHEEERR T =F—A+N
=
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40,908,000 repurchased ordinary shares of the Company were
cancelled during the Year and the issued share capital of the Company
was reduced by the par value thereof. The above repurchases were
effected by the Directors, pursuant to the mandate from Shareholders,
with a view to benefit the Shareholders as a whole in enhancing the
net assets and earnings per share of the Company.

On 23 May 2012, the Shareholders granted a general and
unconditional mandate to the Directors on an annual general meeting
of the Company to exercise all powers of the Company to repurchase
up to 10% of the aggregate nominal amount of the issued share
capital of the Company as at 23 May 2012.

Save as disclosed above, there was no purchase, sale or redemption
by the Company, or any of its subsidiaries, of any listed securities of
the Company during the Year.

*

The cancellation date of these shares was 18 January 2013.
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BONJOUR

Directors’ Report (continued)

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the Year, the Group’s largest and five largest suppliers
accounted for 5.10% and 17.60% of the Group’s purchases
respectively, and the Group’s largest and five largest customers
accounted for 0.56% and 1.56% of the Group’s turnover respectively.

None of the Directors, their associates, or any Shareholder (which to
the knowledge of the Directors own more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital) has any interest in any of the Group’s five largest
suppliers and customers.

Investment in Subsidiaries

The principal activities of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are set
out in Note 18 to the financial statements on pages 121 to 123.

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the
whole or any substantial part of the business of the Company were
entered into or existed during the Year.

Connected Transactions

The Group did not enter into any transactions during the Year, that
would constitute connected transactions under the Listing Rules.

Pre-emptive Rights

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
articles of association and there was no restriction against such rights
under the laws of the Cayman Islands.

Public Float

As far as the information publicly available to the Company is
concerned and to the best knowledge of the Directors, at least 25%
of the Company’s issued share capital were held by members of the
public as at the date of this report.

Charitable Donations

During the Year, the Group made charitable donations totaling
HK$819,000.
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Directors’ Report (continued)

Auditor

The audited consolidated financial statements for the Year were
audited by RSM Nelson Wheeler. A resolution to re-appoint the retiring
auditor, RSM Nelson Wheeler will be put at the forthcoming AGM.
RSM Nelson Wheeler have been appointed as auditor of the Company
with effect from 17 August 2007.

On behalf of the Board
Ip Chun Heng, Wilson
Chairman

Hong Kong, 22 March 2013
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BONJOUR

Independent Auditor’s Report

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF BONJOUR HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bonjour
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 75 to 144, which
comprise the consolidated and Company statements of financial
position as at 31 December 2012, and the consolidated income
statement, consolidated statement of comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audit in accordance with
Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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Independent Auditor’s Report (continued)

Auditor’s responsibility (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2012, and of the Group’s results and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

RSM Nelson Wheeler
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 22 March 2013
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Consolidated Income Statement
For the year ended 31 December 2012

BONJOUR

—B--F —E——F
2012 2011
HtaE FET FET
Note HKS’000 HKS 000
=F 2 Turnover 6 2,807,859 2,561,247
DEE MR Cost of goods sold (1,482,687) (1,390,206)
EF Gross profit 1,325,172 1,171,041
HA A Other income 7 55,761 32,032
VAR =10 %N Distribution costs (99,606) (81,948)
THAX Administrative expenses (1,006,180) (829,863)
Hi & Other operating expenses (4,887) (3,082)
R ERRA Profit from operations 270,260 288,180
FLEZ9 N Finance costs 9 (834) (1,235)
RREE A= T Profit before tax 269,426 286,945
FriSfiA > Income tax expense 70 (47,060) (50,357)
AATEE ABEFEERR Profit for the year attributable to
owners of the Company 78 222,366 236,588
BEREF Earnings per share 75
HAR Basic HK7.4 cents #{lI HK8.0 cents /&l
e Diluted HK7.1 cents #&fll  HK7.5 cents /1l

—E-—EER
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BONJOUR

meEEZEKRER Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
HE—FE——Ff+ - A=+—HIFFZF For the year ended 31 December 2012
—E——F —E——F
2012 2011
FHET FET
HK$'000 HKE 000
FEEER Profit for the year 222,366 236,588
Htt 2w Other comprehensive income:
MEBINET 2 R Z5 Exchange differences on translating
foreign operations (547) 89
FERBAEMEEmKE Other comprehensive income for
the year, net of tax (547) 89

ARBFEEAECEEEHINGELE Total comprehensive income for
the year attributable to owners of
the Company 221,819 236,677
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
At 31 December 2012

BONJOUR

—E-=F T
2012 2011
Bt FET FET
Note HK$’000 HK$’000
FREBEE Non-current assets
ME - WENERE Property, plant and equipment 16 92,718 78,421
BE Goodwill 17 - 3,531
HeMKEZS Rental and utility deposits 108,144 76,440
B FRIE Prepayments 21 4,602 6,541
R IR B B Deferred tax assets 26 1,850 1,850
207,314 166,783
REEE Current assets
FE Inventories 19 248,335 217,184
FEWE 5 BRFK Trade receivables 20 60,610 58,003
HeRKEZRS Rental and utility deposits 17,062 30,077
FERFIE ek Prepayments, deposits and
H A AR X other receivables 21 55,116 48,903
BNEAF 1B & B2 Current tax assets 9,164 13,422
BIKIRIRITER Pledged bank deposits 22 18,525 1,403
IRITRIR S E8R Bank and cash balances 22 299,064 292,779
707,876 661,771
REBEE Current liabilities
FERTE 5 IR Trade payables 23 160,023 158,144
HEMEMAERR - BEWET X Other payables, deposits received
EEtER and accrued charges 124,859 96,821
JRIE W = Deferred revenue 219,598 208,824
REERRITER Short-term bank borrowings 24 20,672 -
EIMEER Trade finance loans 24 18,192 34,950
BEHERE Finance lease payables 25 636 471
BNEARTA B (& Current tax liabilities 34,890 33,095
578,870 532,305
RBEEFE Net current assets 129,006 129,466
HWEERARBEE Total assets less current
liabilities 336,320 296,249
—E-CEFR 77
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position (continued)

At 31 December 2012

—E——F —E——F
2012 2011
HtaF FET FET
Note HK$°000 HK$'000

FRBEME Non-current liabilities
BUGET Deposits received 3,600 2,100
BEMERE Finance lease payables 25 2,180 202
EHR%aE Long service payment liabilities 27 5,824 5,282
11,604 7,584
BEERE NET ASSETS 324,716 288,665

EXR#EE Capital and reserves

B 7R Share capital 28 29,913 30,077
B Reserves 29 294,803 258,588
R TOTAL EQUITY 324,716 288,665

N-E—=F=RA-t+_HEESF<HE - Approved by the Board of Directors on 22 March 2013.
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Statement of Financial Position
At 31 December 2012

BONJOUR

—E--F —E——F
2012 2011
Bt FET FET
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
ERBEE Non-current assets
KB AR ZIRE Investments in subsidiaries 18 34,041 34,041
REBEE Current assets
A FOR Prepayment 21 246 -
FEUL I B A mIFRIE Due from subsidiaries 18 949,320 758,041
BIEAf I8 & = Current tax assets 737 -
R1T MR S AR Bank and cash balances 22 8,112 21,166
958,415 779,207
RBEE Current liabilities
FERT B A RFRIE Due to subsidiaries 18 669,946 492,834
EM MRS R ERTE R Other payables and accrued
charges 5,690 571
ElHAT BB & Current tax liabilities - 1,697
675,636 495,102
REBEERE Net current assets 282,779 284,105
EEFE NET ASSETS 316,820 318,146
BARRFHE Capital and reserves
(&N Share capital 28 29,913 30,077
b Reserves 29 286,907 288,069
RS TOTAL EQUITY 316,820 318,146
R-TE—=F=A-+-HEEEEHE-  Approved by the Board of Directors on 22 March 2013.
Ip Chun Heng, Wilson Chung Pui Wan
BERT ERE
Director Director
EE BEE
—E-CEFR 79
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BE—F——F+-A=1—HIFFE

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2012

L XNGH 2N
Attributable to owners of the Company
&kt g
Ly g% ik EXRE
EE EERE Share-  Foreign
A Share  Capital APt LEEE based  currency  REER aER
Share  premium redemption Merger ~ Statutory  payment translation  Retained Total
capital  account reserve reserve  reserves reserve reserve profits equity
AT A7 AT 0z AT AT AT AT AT
HK$000  HKB000  HK8000  HKB000  HKS'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
RZB——%-A-H  At1Janvary 2011 29,434 87,878 386 415 258 22,466 297 71,275 212,409
EnrANREE Total comprehensive income
for the year - - - - - - 89 236,588 236,677
TEBRERZARG  Issue of shares upon
exercise of share options 756 23,355 - - - (3,904) - - 20,207
B Repurchase of shares (19 (13949) 113 - - - - - (13,949
BAROIN Recognition of share-based
payments - - - - - 21,688 - - 21,688
ERZE-SERERES 2010 1inal dividend paid - - - - - - - (82,450) (82,450)
BRZE——ERERS 2011 interim dividend paid - - - - - - - (105918 (105918
i At 31 December 2011
TZA=t-8 30,077 97,285 499 415 258 40,250 386 119,49 288,665
RZB-—5-A-H At1Janvay 2012 30,077 97,285 499 415 258 40,250 386 119,495 288,665
EnzANREE Total comprehensive income
for the year - - - - - - (647) 202,366 221819
{TRBREREIRG  lssue of shares upon
(Hiz286) exercise of share options
(Note 28(a)) 216 6,370 - - - (1,070 - - 5,576
ROBE(H29t)  Repurchase of shares
(Note 28(b)) (440) (46,945 440 - - - - - (46,945)
EARO LA Recognition of share-based
payments - - - - - 20,450 - - 20,450
BRZE——EXRER 2011 final and special
KikE dividends paid - - - - - - - (978 (95979)
BRZE-—FhERS 2012interim dividend paid - - - - - - - 68,871) (68,871)
it At 31 December 2012
t-A=t-H 29,913 56,710 939 415 268 59,630 (161) 177,012 324,716
& Representing:
RZE-ZFFZA At 31 December 2012 after
S+-REERSER  proposed final and specia
HhRE#) dividends 214,038
RERERERRE  Proposed final and special
dividends 110,678
AATEENEEER  Equity attributable to owners of
the Company 324,716
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2012

BONJOUR

—B--F T
2012 2011
FHET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
REXBFEEZRERE CASH FLOWS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
B 35 A& A Profit before tax 269,426 286,945
AT SEEL AR Adjustments for:
BE KA Finance costs 834 1,235
FEUWA Interest income (457) (380)
RHIRTS & B Provision for long service payment 542 3,431
e Depreciation 43,342 39,767
MSEWZE - BE KR Written off of property, plant and
equipment 942 1,807
HEYE - HER&ES (Gain)/loss on disposal of property,
(W) E51E plant and equipment (252) 468
TR (RE) BiE (Reversal of)/allowance for
slow-moving inventories (29) 2
f& 1 3 1 Share-based payments 20,450 21,688
PR ERE Impairment loss on goodwill 3,531 -
BEESH IR 2L RT Operating profit before working
capital changes 338,329 354,963
FEE Increase in inventories (31,122) (12,167)
FEULE 5 BRFIE N Increase in trade receivables (2,607) (12,667)
HE MKEZSIEMN Increase in rental and utility deposits (18,689) (21,147)
TERFRIE ~ 5] R H A FE UL BR SR8 0N Increase in prepayments, deposits
and other receivables (4,274) (27,986)
FETE SR FIE N Increase in trade payables 1,879 11,591
HAbEAERE - DURET S RERTE MG Increase in other payables, deposits
received and accrued charges 29,538 19,047
EREY ZE G N Increase in deferred revenue 10,774 35,558
WEERMEEX RS Cash generated from operations 323,828 347,192
EREBNEH Hong Kong profits tax paid (35,210) (40,653)
BRSNS Overseas profits tax paid (5,797) (715)
2R EH AN G Hong Kong profits tax refunded - 7,906
BRFE Interest paid (714) (1,131)
ENREHEER Finance lease charges paid (120) (104)
CEETSTEEIR SR8 Net cash generated from
operating activities 281,987 312,495
—E-CEFR 81
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

s —FEFZH=F—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2012
=F—=F T F
2012 2011
HtaF FET FET
Note HK$’000 HK$'000
REZHFRELEZRERE CASH FLOWS FROM
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
BRI T IS0 Increase in pledged bank deposits (17,122) 9)
FERZR=EAZ Increase in non-pledged bank
FEHIRIRI T AL 0 deposits with more than three
months to maturity (19,877) -
WE—HMBARMEE Net cash outflow arising on
We M IFEE acquisition of a subsidiary 31 - (1,354)
EBEFHAREHRE Repayment of held-to-maturity
investments - 3,405
2 F 8 Interest received 457 380
BAME - HEME&HE Purchases of property, plant and
equipment (55,465) (52,242)
LEWE - BE REREME Proceeds from disposals of
Pe] property, plant and equipment 267 23
WEEBER RS 558 Net cash used in investing activities (91,740) (49,797)
RMETHMEEZRERE CASH FLOWS FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BEiRTTER Repayment of bank borrowings - (22,500)
LR IR TIE RS Short-term bank borrowings
raised, net 20,672 -
B IREERRAFEE Decrease in trade finance
loans, net (16,758) (20,179)
EBEMERENE Repayment of finance lease
payables (895) (973)
BTR D FTIS I F 508 Proceeds from issue of shares, net 5,576 20,207
% 15 B 2] Repurchase of shares (46,945) (13,948)
BENTARGHEBEAZRE Dividends paid to owners of
the Company (164,849) (188,368)
BERE AR R e FE Net cash used in financing activities (203,199) (225,761)
BERRESEYWORY) #®iFEHE  NET (DECREASE)/INCREASE
IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS (12,952) 36,937
fEREE) s w2 Effect of foreign exchange rate
changes (640) (29)
R—A—HZRERBEEEEY CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT 1 JANUARY 292,779 255,871
RT+ZA=+—HZzEE&RELZEY CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT 31 DECEMBER 279,187 292,779
RERBEZEW 2N ANALYSIS OF CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS
IRTTRIR & 8% Bank and cash balances 22 279,187 292,779
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General Information

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands with
limited liability. The address of its registered office is Clifton
House, 75 Fort Street, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman
Islands and its principal place of business is 10/F., Bonjour
Tower, 3 Yuk Yat Street, Tokwawan, Kowloon, Hong Kong. The
Company’s shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The Company is an investment holding company. The principal
activities of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 18 to the
financial statements.

In the opinion of the Directors of the Company, as at 31
December 2012, Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson and Ms. Chung Pui
Wan are the ultimate controlling parties of the Company.

Adoption of New and Revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards

In the current year, the Group has adopted all the new and
revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
that are relevant to its operations and effective for its accounting
year beginning on 1 January 2012. HKFRSs comprise Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards; Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKAS”); and Interpretations. The adoption of these new and
revised HKFRSs did not result in significant changes to the
Group’s accounting policies, presentation of the Group’s financial
statements and amounts reported for the current year and prior
years.

The Group has not applied the new HKFRSs that have been
issued but are not yet effective. The Group has already
commenced an assessment of the impact of these new HKFRSs
but is not yet in a position to state whether these new HKFRSs
would have a material impact on its results of operations and
financial position.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

3.

Significant Accounting Policies

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with HKFRSs, accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the applicable disclosures required by the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and by
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

These financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs
requires the use of certain key assumptions and estimates. It also
requires the directors to exercise its judgements in the process
of applying the accounting policies. The areas involving critical
judgements and areas where assumptions and estimates are
significant to these financial statements, are disclosed in note 4
to the financial statements.

The significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of
these financial statements are set out below.

(@) Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to
31 December. Subsidiaries are entities over which the Group
has control. Control is the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits
from its activities. The existence and effect of potential
voting rights that are currently exercisable or convertible are
considered when assessing whether the Group has control.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which control
is transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from
the date the control ceases.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a subsidiary that results
in a loss of control represents the difference between (i) the
fair value of the consideration of the sale plus the fair value
of any investment retained in that subsidiary and (ii) the
Company’s share of the net assets of that subsidiary plus
any remaining goodwill relating to that subsidiary and any
related accumulated foreign currency translation reserve.

Annual Report 2012



3.

BTSRRI EE ()

BE —F——Ff - [A=+—HIFEF
FESHHEE)
(a) #ZHAERE(E)

(b)

SEARS - EHRMARBERGF
B& TIALH - FRIERBIRHE
BREELRMEERE BRI
ARBEEBEBTTAEHE - HEBA
B2 BT BRCKANTFEREL
HE)  URRENKEMRAZ
HREB— -

RARBZHBHREKA - K
BRRZERENKARRERE
BEDIER - AR EIRE W R B
BRERHBABTZEBEAR -

EBAoREE

EEBAOHE - WENEBARRK
MR AARR - WA
ERMEHEE - BT ER
TA MEAZABENMKARE
ZAFEFE - WERRKAR
PR EE A I R AR 2 B P
Rt o WEHEBAR 2 A&
AEERABESRENKERS
ZAFERE -

WIB A BB AR R EIEHE A
A B EERBBZ AT HE
FIREE - RAREIERHERE
ENMBEZ AT FHERHKREX
RZ AR D IR A Ba i
RARARAEREZREREER

N
S o
I

PR BT R E R S Bk A
HREHRAN S BREER
RERERIESREERERH - I
BRANE RERUEE RS - &1
ERERERREZDERTXE
SRRV EMEEZFTES
ERAR o BB ZBERBRIINER
EEATER  BEETS TN
e - gUREARmE - BmED
DECEIEHIR] 8 B 2 R
a7 REELEM -

—E-CFFR

BONJOUR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(a)

(b)

Consolidation (continued)

Intragroup transactions, balances and unrealised profits are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the
transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the asset
transferred. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been
changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company’s statement of financial position the
investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less allowance
for impairment losses. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.

Business combination and goodwiill

The acquisition method is used to account for the acquisition
of a subsidiary in a business combination. The cost of
acquisition is measured at the acquisition-date fair value
of the assets given, equity instruments issued, liabilities
incurred and contingent consideration. Acquisition-related
costs are recognised as expenses in the periods in which the
costs are incurred and the services are received. Identifiable
assets and liabilities of the subsidiary in the acquisition are
measured at their acquisition-date fair values.

The excess of the cost of acquisition over the Company’s
share of the net fair value of the subsidiary’s identifiable
assets and liabilities is recorded as goodwill. Any excess of
the Company’s share of the net fair value of the identifiable
assets and liabilities over the cost of acquisition is
recognised in consolidated profit or loss as a gain on bargain
purchase which is attributed to the Company.

Goodwill is tested annually for impairment or more frequently
if events or changes in circumstances indicate that it might
be impaired. Goodwill is measured at cost less accumulated
impairment losses. The method of measuring impairment
losses of goodwill is the same as that of other assets as
stated in the accounting policy (v) below. Impairment losses
of goodwill are recognised in consolidated profit or loss
and are not subsequently reversed. Goodwill is allocated to
cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the
synergies of the acquisition for the purpose of impairment
testing.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(c)

Foreign currency translation

0]

(ii)

(iii)

Functional and presentation currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s entities are measured using the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”). The consolidated
financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances in each entity’s
financial statements

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into
the functional currency on initial recognition using the
exchange rates prevailing on the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are
translated at the exchanges rates at the end of each
reporting period. Gains and losses resulting from this
translation policy are recognised in profit or loss.

Translation on consolidation

The results and financial position of all the Group
entities that have a functional currency different from
the Company’s presentation currency are translated
into the Company’s presentation currency as follows:

—  Assets and liabilities for each statement of financial

position presented are translated at the closing rate
at the date of that statement of financial position;

— Income and expenses are translated at average

exchange rates (unless this average is not a
reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect
of the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in
which case income and expenses are translated at
the exchange rates on the transaction dates); and
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(c)

(d)

Foreign currency translation (continued)
(iii) Translation on consolidation (continued)

—  All resulting exchange differences are recognised in
the foreign currency translation reserve.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from
the translation of the net investment in foreign entities
and of borrowings are recognised in the foreign
currency translation reserve. When a foreign operation
is sold, such exchange differences are recognised in
consolidated profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on
disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the
acquisition of a foreign entity are treated as assets
and liabilities of the foreign entity and translated at the
closing rate.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs
and maintenance are recognised in profit or loss during the
period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated
at rates sufficient to write off their cost less their residual
values over the estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis.
The principal annual rates are as follows:

2% and over the lease term
Over the period of lease or their
expected useful lives to the
Group whichever is shorter

Land and buildings
Leasehold improvements

Furniture, fixtures and 20%
equipment
Motor vehicles 30%
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(d) Property, plant and equipment (continued)

(e)

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation method
are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each
reporting period.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is
recognised in profit or loss.

Leases

The Group as lessee

(i)

(i)

Operating leases

Leases that do not substantially transfer to the Group
all the risks and rewards of ownership of assets are
accounted for as operating leases. Lease payments
(net of any incentives received from the lessor) are
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the lease term.

Finance leases

Leases that substantially transfer to the Group all the
risks and rewards of ownership of assets are accounted
for as finance leases. At the commencement of the
lease term, a finance lease is capitalised at the lower of
the fair value of the leased asset and the present value
of the minimum lease payments, each determined at
the inception of the lease.

The corresponding liability to the lessor is included
in the statement of financial position as finance lease
payable. Lease payments are apportioned between the
finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding
liability. The finance charge is allocated to each period
during the lease term so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the
liability.

Assets under finance leases are depreciated the same
as owned assets.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(e)

(f)

(9)

Leases (continued)

The Group as lessor

() Operating leases

Leases that do not substantially transfer to the lessees
all the risks and rewards of ownership of assets are
accounted for as operating leases. Rental income from
operating leases is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the term of the relevant lease.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average basis.
Cost represents the invoiced cost of inventories which
include all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other
cost incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs
necessary to make the sale.

Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
statement of financial position when the Group becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual
rights to receive cash flows from the assets expire; the
Group transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the assets; or the Group neither transfers nor
retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the assets but has not retained control on the assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in
profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(9)

(h)

(i)

Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments
(continued)

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid is
recognised in profit or loss.

Investments

Investments are recognised and derecognised on a trade
date basis where the purchase or sale of an investment
is under a contract whose terms require delivery of the
investment within the timeframe established by the market
concerned, and are initially measured at fair value, plus
directly attributable transaction costs except in the case of
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market and are recognised initially at fair
value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, less allowance for impairment.
An allowance for impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence that the Group
will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the
original terms of receivables. The amount of the allowance is
the difference between the receivables’ carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted
at the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition.
The amount of the allowance is recognised in profit or loss.

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent periods
and recognised in profit or loss when an increase in the
receivables’ recoverable amount can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to the restriction that the carrying amount of the
receivables at the date the impairment is reversed shall not
exceed what the amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

)]

(k)

U

(m)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and
cash equivalents represent cash at bank and on hand,
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions,
and short-term highly liquid investments which are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and subject to
an insignificant risk of change in value. Bank overdrafts
which are repayable on demand and form an integral part
of the Group’s cash management are also included as a
component of cash and cash equivalents.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument under HKFRSs. An equity instrument is
any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets
of the Group after deducting all of its liabilities.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred, and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the reporting period.

Financial guarantee contract liabilities

Financial guarantee contract liabilities are measured initially
at their fair values and are subsequently measured at the
higher of:

— the amount of the obligations under the contracts, as
determined in accordance with HKAS 37 “Provisions,
Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”; and

— the amount initially recognised less cumulative

amortisation recognised in profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the terms of the guarantee contracts.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(n)

(o)

(p)

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated initially at their fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable and is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the
amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

Revenue is shown net of returns, rebates and discounts and
after eliminating sales within the Group.

Revenues from the sales of merchandise are recognised on
the transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership,
which generally coincides with the time when the goods are
sold or delivered and the title has passed to the customers.

Revenue from provision of beauty and health treatment
services is recognised on a systematic basis in accordance
with service usage period. Beauty treatment packages are
recorded as liabilities when sold. Packages surrendered
in exchange for services during the year are recognised
as service income in profit or loss. The remaining value of
packages is classified as deferred revenue under current
liabilities at the end of the reporting period. Upon expiry of
prepaid packages, the corresponding deferred revenue is
fully recognised in profit of loss.

Annual Report 2012



3.

BTSRRI EE ()
HEe—F——Ff+-_A=+—HIFFZF
FESHHEE)
(p) WEERE)

(a)

FEUWA TR B R R AR
i L DI RERR, o

B WA ARERT B ERER o

HEWAAE R IZE AR -

i 5 WA TS AR R AR SK 5 R

=7
s ©

BEEF

(M)

(i)

ESEZRA

EEAZAEZFBRERIR
TSR T H AR A A B 1
R AEESHEREHR
IHEEERHEZREMES
ZEBREEHRBERA G
AHREFLEE -

BEZRBRIEREZRER
EARBABLETT THER °

BULEMF

AEBRMBERERHEER
HFRIRETE - ARE R
Bt 8lEL 2 R TR B
BEEAFE 2B D LA
8 o REBmNR 2 RIKER
AHEIRAEARKEEN TA
BAEE 2K

REARAMB(HE D)
il avardi )= VNCIEY i
BHERNRASEZ T EIE
BRI ZBINGTE] - MZF
IR 2 R EE R
1B AFIRR e

—E-CFFR

BONJOUR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(p)

(q)

Revenue recognition (continued)

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis
using the effective interest method.

Commission income is recognised on an accrual basis.

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Licence income is recognised in accordance with the terms
of agreement.

Employee benefits

(i)

(ii)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees.
A provision is made for the estimated liability for annual
leave and long service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting
period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave
are not recognised until the time of leave.

Pension obligations

The Group contributes to defined contribution
retirement schemes which are available to all
employees. Contributions to the schemes by the
Group and employees are calculated as a percentage
of employees’ basic salaries. The retirement benefit
scheme cost charged to profit or loss represents
contributions payable by the Group to the funds.

Subsidiaries incorporated in the People’s Republic of
China (“PRC”) participate in the retirement schemes
operated by the local authorities for the Group’s
employees in the PRC. Contributions to these schemes
are charged to profit or loss when incurred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(q) Employee benefits (continued)

v

(iii) Long service payment liabilities

The Group’s net obligation in respect of long service
amounts payable on cessation of employment in certain
circumstances under the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance is the amount of future benefit that
employees have earned in return for their services in the
current and prior periods.

The long service payment liabilities are assessed using
the projected unit credit method. The cost of providing
the long service payment liabilities is charged to profit
or loss so as to spread the costs over the service lives
of employees in accordance with the advice of the
actuaries who carried out a valuation at the end of the
reporting period.

The long service payment liabilities are discounted
to determine the present value and reduced by
entitlements accrued under the Group’s defined
contribution retirement scheme that is attributable to
contributions made by the Group. Actuarial gains and
losses are recognised over the average remaining
service lives of employees. Past service costs are
recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis over
the average period until the benefits become vested.

Share-based payments

The Group issues equity-settled share-based payments to
certain directors and employees. Equity-settled share-based
payments are measured at the fair value (excluding the
effect of non market-based vesting conditions) of the equity
instruments at the date of grant. The fair value determined at
the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments
is expensed on a straight-line basis over the vesting period,
based on the Group’s estimate of shares that will eventually
vest and adjusted for the effect of non market-based vesting
conditions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(s)

(t)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time
to get ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised
as part of the cost of those assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale.
Investment income earned on the temporary investment of
specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

To the extent that funds are borrowed generally and used
for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the amount
of borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation is determined
by applying a capitalisation rate to the expenditures on
that asset. The capitalisation rate is the weighted average
of the borrowing costs applicable to the borrowings of the
Group that are outstanding during the period, other than
borrowings made specifically for the purpose of obtaining a
qualifying asset.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in
the period in which they are incurred.

Taxation

Income tax represents the sum of the current tax and
deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from profit recognised in profit
or loss because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and it further
excludes items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates
that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end
of the reporting period.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

®

Taxation (continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences
and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be available against
which deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses
or unused tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other than
in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
the end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will
be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset
is realised, based on tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
Deferred tax is recognised in profit or loss, except when it
relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income
or directly in equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes
levied by the same taxation authority and the Group intends
to settle its current tax assets and liabilities on a net basis.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

3. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(u) Related parties

A related party is a person or entity that is related to the
Group.

A)

B)

A person or a close member of that person’s family is
related to the Group if that person:

()  has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of
the Company.

An entity is related to the Group (reporting entity) if any
of the following conditions applies:

()  The entity and the Company are members of
the same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

(i)  Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
the other entity is an associate of the third entity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(u) Related parties (continued)

v)

(B) An entity is related to the Group (reporting entity) if any
of the following conditions applies: (continued)

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or an
entity related to the Group. If the Group is itself
such a plan, the sponsoring employers are also
related to the Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (A).

(vij A person identified in (A)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is @ member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity).

Impairment of assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible and intangible assets except
goodwill, deferred tax assets, inventories and receivables to
determine whether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in
order to determine the extent of any impairment loss. Where
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount
of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to
sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(v)

(w)

Impairment of assets (continued)

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit
is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the impairment
loss is treated as a revaluation decrease.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is
increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined (net
of amortisation or depreciation) had no impairment loss
been recognised for the asset or cash-generating unit in
prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised
immediately in profit or loss, unless the relevant asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of
the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation increase.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where
the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at
the present value of the expenditures expected to settle the
obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed
as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow is
remote.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

3.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

()

Events after the reporting period

Events after the reporting period that provide additional
information about the Group’s position at the end of the
reporting period or those that indicate the going concern
assumption is not appropriate are adjusting events and
are reflected in the financial statements. Events after the
reporting period that are not adjusting events are disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements when material.

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting
period, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year, are discussed below.

(a)

(b)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

The Group determines the estimated useful lives, residual
values and related depreciation charges for the Group’s
property, plant and equipment. This estimate is based on the
historical experience of the actual useful lives and residual
values of property, plant and equipment of similar nature
and functions. The Group will revise the depreciation charge
where useful lives are different to those previously estimated,
or it will write-off or write-down technically obsolete or non-
strategic assets that have been abandoned or sold.

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several jurisdictions.
Significant estimates are required in determining the
provision for income taxes. There are many transactions
and calculations for which the ultimate tax determination
is uncertain during the ordinary course of business. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will
impact the current tax and deferred tax provisions in the
period in which such determination is made.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

4,

Key Sources of Estimation Uncertainty (continued)

(c)

Allowance for slow-moving inventories

Allowance for slow-moving inventories is made based on the
ageing and estimated net realisable value of inventories. The
assessment of the allowance amount involves judgement
and estimates. Where the actual outcome in future is
different from the original estimate, such difference will
impact the carrying value of inventories and allowance
charge/write-back in the period in which such estimate has
been changed.

Financial Risk Management

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:
foreign currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate
risk. The Group’s overall risk management programme focuses
on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimise
potential adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance.

(a)

Foreign currency risk

The Group has minimal exposure to foreign currency risk
though most of its business transactions, assets and
liabilities are principally denominated in the functional
currency of the Group entities except for certain purchases
transactions, trade finance loans and bank balances
denominated in Japanese Yen (“JPY”) and Renminbi
(“RMB”) that resulting certain foreign currency risk. The
Group currently does not have a foreign currency hedging
policy in respect of foreign currency transactions, assets
and liabilities. The Group will monitor its foreign currency
exposure closely and will consider hedging significant foreign
currency exposure should the need arise.

At the end of the reporting period, the impact of the
sensitivity to the reasonably possible change in JPY and
RMB against Hong Kong dollar (“HKD”) on financial assets
and liabilities is insignificant to the consolidated profit after
tax.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

5.

Financial Risk Management (continued)

(b) Credit risk

The carrying amounts of the bank balances, trade and other
receivables and rental and utility deposits included in the
consolidated statement of financial position represent the
Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to the
Group’s financial assets.

The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk.

It has policies in place to ensure that wholesale sales of
products are made to customers with an appropriate credit
history. These related to a number of independent customers
for whom there is no recent history of default. Sales to
retail customers are made in cash or via major credit cards.
In addition, the directors review the recoverable amount
of each rental and utility deposit regularly to ensure that
adequate impairment losses are recognised for irrecoverable
deposits.

The credit risk on bank balances is limited because the

counterparties are banks with high credit-ratings assigned
by international credit-rating agencies.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

5. Financial Risk Management (continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements
in the short and longer term.

The maturity analysis of the Group’s financial liabilities is as
follows:

PR—F —FEWMFHE MEZLFHH

Less than Between 1 and Between 2 and

1 year 2 years 5 years
FET FET FETT
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000
R-ZEB——F At 31 December 2012
+=RA=+—H
B 5 MEMEMNIRR Trade and other payables 252,284 2,100 1,500
HEHIRITIER Short-term bank
borrowings 20,888 - -
BEH5mMEER Trade finance loans 18,389 - -
BERERE Finance lease payables 730 698 1,804
R=Z——F At 31 December 2011
+=-—A=+—H
B 5 K EAD BRI Trade and other payables 231,205 - 2,100
HOMEER Trade finance loans 35,349 - -
BERERE Finance lease payables 529 236 -

(d) FIEEE

ZRER B P IED 3 2 B R R E R
BERITHER - RHRTERR
BEHMEER - ZREFANE w\
PP 2 A BRI F B M R E
FEHMNEEEEERTRMmE
) o

RBERR eREERARBZ
ﬂ‘ REIRR L B 2 BURIME BT
BRI 2 B BEML -

——EEH

(d)

Interest rate risk

The Group’s exposure to interest-rate risk mainly arises from
its bank deposits, short-term bank borrowings and trade
finance loans. These deposits and borrowings bear interests
at variable rates varied with the then prevailing market
condition.

At the end of the reporting period, the impact of the
sensitivity to the reasonably possible change in interest
rates on financial assets and liabilities is insignificant to the
consolidated profit after tax.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2012

5. Financial Risk Management (continued)

(e) Categories of financial instruments

—E-—F —E——F
2012 2011
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
SRIEE Financial assets:
B REKZIE(BERS L Loans and receivables (including cash
HEEEY) and cash equivalents) 530,281 483,173
TRAE: Financial liabilities:
IHEEK AN EEZ SR AR Financial liabilities at amortised cost 294,748 268,255

(n AF¥E

REBENERE P BARRERARBR
ZEMEEMTRAFEFEE

HEEQZAVEES -

AEBEZEXBEHEFPZERH

K BRFEUA - &FIEAT

(f) Fair values

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets and
financial liabilities as reflected in the consolidated statement

of financial position approximate their respective fair values.

6. Turnover

services to customers are as follows:

The Group’s turnover which represents sales of goods and

—E-CF —F——F

2012 2011

FET FEIT

HK$’000 HK$’000

HEMM Sales of merchandise 2,486,230 2,263,645
ERNEERE 2 RIS Service income of beauty treatment

WA services 303,048 280,642

MU A Commission income 18,581 16,960

2,807,859 2,561,247
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

AEEEMEZH/OE - BREOIE
LREEXRREER RN LR
EBERREFRL

AEBZE2H/ABR/EHRTAER R
IR# 2 REERIFEAL - NS RBA
FE AR R HIZRE - M2HD
BIoRER -

REDBRA 2GR BRRETBRE
FfsE3prat EAER - s F & E
WABEMERA ~ FESKA - #HE
WA~ BERARRFAEHRAN - 28
BEATBBELCHALE - BIHIK
REERHOEBRZYE  BER
REAREE MKEZE - 7 RAR
TEENHPHRARE  URHEEER
BEEZRITERMBEHEERA -
DERDEELTEREBRTAR
EEMIBEE ©

AREBD IR 2 HERBRIZKAA
B o

ETHBRBFEEED  UFEERFE
B2 BEHE - BBHEE: HREF
SEBEEME AR EA - HEE
BEERARERR  SHSWAGA
D MNKERAEERESENDHE
DT

BERAARKEZ2B0 B2 EREIRNT
7o

—E-CFFR

7. HfblkA 7. Other Income

=F—=F —F—F
2012 2011
FET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$’000
RITHSA Bank interest income 457 380
AERA Compensation income 14,940 14,832
SRR A Licence income 17,500 -
el A Rental income 13,928 10,890
B Sundry income 8,936 5,930
55,761 32,032

PEER Segment Information

The Group has two reportable segments including (i) wholesaling
and retailing of beauty and health-care products; and (i) operation
of beauty and health salons.

The Group’s reportable segments are strategic business units
that offer different products and services. They are managed
separately because each business requires different skill and
marketing strategies.

The accounting policies of the operating segments are the same
as those described in note 3 to the financial statements. Segment
profits or losses do not include sundry income, interest income,
compensation income, finance costs and income tax expense.
Segment assets do not include deferred tax assets, current tax
assets, and property, plant and equipment and rental and utility
deposits for corporate use. Segment liabilities do not include
current tax liabilities, and bank borrowings and finance lease
payables in respect of corporate use assets. Segment non-
current assets do not include financial instruments and deferred
tax assets.

The Group accounts for intersegment sales and transfers at cost.

Certain comparative figures have been restated to conform to
the current year’s segment policy. The change includes that the
segment profit or loss do not include rental income previously, but
the chief operating decision maker considered the segment profit
or loss do include rental income to provide more appropriate
segment analysis.

Information regarding the Group’s reportable segments is
presented below.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

8. Segment Information (continued)

EHRE2HmoBE5ANER  BER Information about reportable segment profit or loss, assets and
BEER : liabilities:
HEREE
EXEREBEM
Wholesaling &K&EHEER
and retailing BAREFR
of beauty and  Operation of
health-care  beauty and KAE Fo
products health salons  Unallocated Total
FET FET FET FET
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000
BE-E2-——F Year ended 31 December
+=ZA=+—HLEE 2012
REIMNARE 2 W Revenue from external
customers 2,504,811 303,048 - 2,807,859
HramRE Intersegment revenue 1,705 - - 1,705
oy bl Segment profit 215,029 30,898 - 245,927
FEMA Interest revenue - - 457 457
AERY Interest expense - - 834 834
E Depreciation 24,063 19,279 - 43,342
HMBEAIHESEE :©  Other material non-cash
items:
B 1+ Share-based payments 18,201 2,249 - 20,450
B RERE Impairment loss on goodwill - 3,531 - 3,531
NEPHIERBEE Additions to segment
non-current assets 15,333 38,145 5,025 58,503
R-Z—=F As at 31 December 2012
+=A=t-*8
DEEE Segment assets 765,950 349,060 - 1,115,010
DEERE Segment liabilities 389,137 389,702 - 778,839
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

HE—FE——fFf+ - A=+—HIFFZF For the year ended 31 December 2012

8. IEEHRE)

8. Segment Information (continued)

EHE2HmoB25ANER  BER Information about reportable segment profit or loss, assets and

BEER (&)

liabilities: (continued)

#ERTE
EARBER
Wholesaling &4 4ixR
and retailing R ARG L
of beauty and Operation of

health-care beauty and AOE 4ET
products  health salons Unallocated Total
FET FET FET FET
HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
(#=E) (#EE5])
(Restated) (Restated)
BE-E——F Year ended 31 December
+=ZA=+—-HLEE 2011
REIREP 2 Was Revenue from external
customers 2,280,605 280,642 - 2,561,247
D EEE Intersegment revenue 1,221 - - 1,021
DEER Segment profit 212,582 54,456 - 267,038
FBUWA Interest revenue - - 380 380
FMEFX Interest expense - - 1,235 1,235
e Depreciation 25,351 14,416 - 39,767
HihEAIHESIER :  Other material non-cash
items:
I 2 A+ Share-based payments 20,170 1,518 - 21,688
NEDHEIERDEE Additions to segment
non-current assets 43,213 19,101 - 62,314
R-E——F As at 31 December 2011
+=-A=+-—H
NEEE Segment assets 696,848 289,802 - 986,650
NEaE Segment liabilities 336,809 354,868 - 691,677
—E-CEFR 107
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B i%iﬁ%z FTT?:E( &) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
Vs —FEFZH=F—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2012
8. DEEHE) 8. Segment Information (continued)
EHmoElkE - BREE BER Reconciliations of reportable segment revenue, profit or loss,
BfEz i assets and liabilities:
—E-=F e
2012 2011
FAET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
(48 & 3lf)
(Restated)
= Revenue
ERH AW RRE Total revenue of reportable segments 2,809,564 2,562,468
S ERRE Elimination of intersegment revenue (1,705) (1,221)
ZEWES Consolidated revenue 2,807,859 2.561,247
Ak g 18 Profit or loss
SWROE N EIELEEE  Total profit or loss of reportable segments 245,927 267,038
KOS - Unallocated amounts:
EWEHW\ Other income 24,333 21,142
BE KA Finance costs (834) (1,235)
CABRTBNER] Consolidated profit before tax 269,426 286,945
BE Assets
EMHPBEERTE Total assets of reportable segments 1,115,010 986,650
HiEoMHEE Elimination of intersegment assets (226,033) (184,883)
KOS Unallocated amounts:
HEERBRIE  HEX Property, plant and equipment and rental
REBURASKEZS and utility deposits for corporate use 15,199 11,515
IR IEE E Deferred tax assets 1,850 1,850
BNEARE IR & B Current tax assets 9,164 13,422
IREEEBE Consolidated total assets 915,190 828,554
afE Liabilities
W HBEERE Total liabilities of reportable segments 778,839 691,677
;ﬁﬁ’\*ﬁ HaE Elimination of intersegment liabilities (226,033) (184,883)
RABLETE - Unallocated amounts:
BIEAf B & (B Current tax liabilities 34,890 33,095
mEREFE Financial lease payables 2,778
mEBREERE Consolidated total liabilities 590,474 539,889
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

8. Segment Information (continued)

The totals of other items disclosed in the segment information are
the same as the consolidated totals.

HEEER : Geographical information:
W= RBEE
Revenue Non-current assets
—Fg--F —T——F ZB-—f =—T——F
2012 2011 2012 2011
FET FET FETT FET
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
55 Hong Kong 2,526,674 2,350,076 83,101 80,689
S Macau 219,526 173,727 3,998 1,161
H PRC except Hong Kong
(BB RPN and Macau 61,659 37,444 10,221 6,643
e Consolidated total 2,807,859 2,661,247 97,320 88,493

2R ERE - W IRIBEEP
FEHETE -

REAFEEF W -
REZ-_T——FR-_T——F+=

A=+—BLLFE ¥TEEFE—F
Pz REBWE10%HIA L -

In presenting the geographical information, revenue is based on
the locations of the customers.

Revenue from major customers:
None of single customer whose revenue amount to 10% or more

of the Group’s revenue for the years ended 31 December 2011
and 2012.

9. BEME 9. Finance Costs
—E——F —E——%F
2012 2011
FET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$’000
RITERZFEBHAEZ Interest expense on bank borrowings 714 1,131
MEHEEA Finance leases charges 120 104
834 1,235
—B-CFFR 109
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B ERRMIEE(4E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
BE—F——F+_A=1—HIFFE For the year ended 31 December 2012
10. FieBifax 10. Income Tax Expense
=F-—=F T F
2012 2011
FHET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$’000
BNEARIIE — BB RS Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax
NEEHE Provision for the year 43,972 45,965
BEFE(BRERE),/ (Over)/under-provision in prior years
BETR (972) 1,192
43,000 47,157
BERTEIH — /84N Current tax — Overseas
NEERE Provision for the year 3,923 2,816
BEFEREBTR Under-provision in prior years 137 384
4,060 3,200
47,060 50,357

110

BBEMSHIRANF E 2 5T ERTB
M AR E165% (ZF ——F -

16.5% ) {E L -

Hofth 182 2 & SRA 4 M| 2 B IR S2 T
REASERALLEMAENERE2RT
MEIWIRE M 2 BITED - RERIE

BIEtE -

Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5%
(2011: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year.

Tax charge on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated
at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group
operates, based on existing legislation, interpretation and
practices in respect thereof.
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
BE—FT——F+—A=1—HIFFE For the year ended 31 December 2012
10. Fr8®iBAZ (&) 10. Income Tax Expense (continued)
BT 15 %5 B S B3 [ B AR A S A B 7B The reconciliation between the income tax expense and the
FISTHB RS EE CHROT product of profit before tax multiplied by the Hong Kong Profits

Tax rate is as follows:

—E--F —F——%F

2012 2011

FET FET

HK$’000 HK$'000

R A& A Profit before tax 269,426 286,945
BEBNERNE16.5% Tax at the Hong Kong Profits Tax rate of

HEZBE(ZE——F 16.5% (2011: 16.5%)

16.5%) 44,455 47,346
BERMZ WA ZREFE  Tax effect of income that is not taxable (1,500) (409)
Tz AL 2 Bs 2 Tax effect of expenses that are not

deductible 4,298 3,817
BN AR RMERMIARE Y, Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses not

mMBTE previously recognised (509) (1,359)
AERTIEEE MR Tax effect of unrecongised tax losses and

ER G E temporary differences 3,875 676
BOEFE(GBRERE), (Over)/under provision in prior years

SRS (835) 1,576
B AR TR R & Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries (2,724) (1,290)
FriS i 2 Income tax expense 47,060 50,357
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B ERRMIEE(4E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B2 —F——F+-A=1—HIFFE For the year ended 31 December 2012
11. FEER 11. Profit for the Year
KREE 7 REEHZFDHE,(GTA) The Group’s profit for the year is stated after charging/(crediting)
MNT&IE : the following:
—E--F T ——%F
2012 2011
FAET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
ZEEN NS Auditors’ remuneration
NEE RS Provision for the year 1,370 1,320
BEFERBTR Under-provision in prior year 5 330
1,375 1,650
BEERFERANT) Cost of inventories sold (Note) 1,482,687 1,390,206
HSNTEE (), B (H17)  (Reversal of)/allowance for slow-moving
inventories (Note) (29) 2
B RERE Impairment loss on goodwill (included in
(Gt AHMELHY) other operating expenses) 3,531 -
e Depreciation 43,342 39,767
HEME - WEREE (Gain)/loss on disposal of property, plant
2z /R and equipment (252) 468
W - BB MR Written off of property, plant and equipment 942 1,807
FE 5 18R 58 Net exchange losses 786 790
T REFZEEHERT Operating lease charge for land and
(B452,874,0008 7.2 buildings (included contingent rentals
HAREE(ZT——F of HK$2,874,000 (2011: HK$2,827,000))
2,827,000/ L)) 431,250 329,076
BINA  BIEESHE Staff costs, including directors’ emoluments
ITERF® Wages and salaries 388,483 328,994
F&AD Sz A+t Share-based payments 20,450 21,688
RIRRE TR B3R Retirement benefits scheme contributions 14,214 11,744
REAFERBEE Provision for unutilised annual leave 349 3,606
REIRG ¢ #E Provision for long service payment
(K15#27) (Note 27) 542 3,431
424,038 369,463
Bt EEFEERABREFHEFERE Note: Cost of inventories sold includes reversal of allowance for slow-
290008 L (ZF ——F : B moving inventories of HK$29,000 (2011: allowance of HK$2,000)
22(1(2%’%73) © B ETALA LB R R which is included in the amount disclosed separately above.
FRIBA
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

12. Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments

(a) Directors’ emoluments

BONJOUR

The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31
December 2012 were as follows:

T
BEXEHE
EER
ENFE BRIAER
Basic HE 5
salaries, BR#AXf  Retirement
allowances BiEfa Share- benefits
#4 and benefits Discretionary based scheme @t
Fees in kind bonuses  payments contributions Total
FE FEn FE7 FE7 FEL FE
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
HTES Executive Directors
BBt Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson - 3,821 7,500 10,225 182 21,728
BRELL Ms. Chung Pui Wan - 3,821 7,500 10,225 182 21,728
EEFITE Mr. Yip Kwok Li - 1,056 58 - 14 1,128
REMAEE Mr. Chan Chi Chau - 1,111 89 - 14 1,214
- 9,809 15,147 20,450 392 45,798
Bi Independent Non-
FHITES executive Directors
BT Mr. Wong Chi Wai 183 - - - - 183
EERE Dr. Chow Ho Ming 172 - - - - 172
BEREE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 172 - - - - 172
527 - - - - 527
527 9,809 15,147 20,450 392 46,325
—E-CEFR 113
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2012

12. Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments (continued)

(@) Directors’ emoluments (continued)

The remuneration of each director for the year ended 31
December 2011 were as follows:

T
EAFe
EE R
EWFla RINEF
Basic AT
salaries, % Retirement
allowances [l Share- benefits
#%  andbenefits Discretionary based scheme izt
Fees in kind bonuses payments  contributions Total
FET FET FET FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
HTES Executive Directors
Ef=Et Dr. Ip Chun Heng, Wilson - 3,648 - 10,773 180 14,601
BRELL Ms. Chung Pui Wan - 3,648 - 10,773 180 14,601
ERMLE Mr. Yip Kwok Li - 1,032 46 - 12 1,090
REMEE Mr. Chan Chi Chau - 1,063 77 - 12 1,152
- 9,391 123 21,546 384 31,444
Bi Independent Non-
FHITES executive Directors
EMELE Mr. Wong Chi Wai 170 - - - - 170
EERE Dr. Chow Ho Ming 159 - - - - 159
BEREE Mr. Lo Hang Fong 159 - - - - 159
488 - - - - 488
488 9,391 123 21,546 384 31,932

TR TEREFHEXARBNE
EMBE 2z 25 -

114

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or
agreed to waive any emoluments during the year.
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BONJOUR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

12. Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments (continued)
(b) Five highest paid individuals

The five highest paid individuals in the Group during the
year included 4 (2011: 4) directors whose emoluments are
reflected in the analysis presented above. The emoluments
of the remaining 1 (2011: 1) individual were set out below.

=F—=F —F—F
2012 2011
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
EARFHE 2 NEYN = Basic salaries, allowances and
benefits in kind 948 660
BB TEAL Discretionary bonuses - 54
RN FIFT B R Retirement benefits scheme
contributions 12 12
960 726
ZEATZMEEBR TYEE : The emoluments fell within the following band:
AE
Number of individual
—E-CF —T——%
2012 2011
ZZ1,000,00055 7T Nil = HK$1,000,000 1 1

(c) EREEAR

FR AEESHREEAETE
EOAR(ZT——%F : OR)HT
EE(REZHMEFRERN X
At k=B (ZF——%F: —
Z)ERMAL ZBALTZHE

(c) Senior management

The senior management of the Group during the year
included 4 (2011: 4) executive directors whose emoluments
are reflected in the analysis presented above, and 1
individual (2011: 1). The emoluments of the individual were
set out below.

BT o
=F-=F —T——F
2012 2011
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
EXFH ¢  EMEEYA Basic salaries, allowances and
benefits in kind 424 287
RIREAFT B R Retirement benefits scheme
contributions 6 5
430 292
e 115
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13.
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(c) SREEBAEE)

ZEANLZHEBR T5IEHBE

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

12. Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments (continued)

(c) Senior management (continued)

The emoluments fell within the following band:

AE
Number of individual
—E-—C—F —F——F
2012 2011
£ %1,000,0007 7T Nil — HK$1,000,000 1 1

FR - AEBVERENES &5
FALTHSREBAEMNBME 1
RBERE MBS MBREERE 2
W EERmE( T ——F &) -

ROTREE ARG FERT

KARVHEEABRGFERS - 2154
R#9184,442,0008 L (T ——4F :
213,436,00078 7T ) A AN A BB 75 2R
KANETA o

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of
the directors, the highest paid individuals or senior management
as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office (2011: Nil).

13. Profit for the Year Attributable to Owners of the Company

The profit for the year attributable to owners of the Company
included a profit of approximately HK$184,442,000 (2011:
HK$213,436,000) which has been dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company.

BRE 14. Dividends
—E——F —E——%F
2012 2011
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
SR ERE2.308 I 2 B R EIIEE Interim dividend paid of
—E——%F : 3.60/1l) HK2.30 cents
(2011: HK3.60 cents) per
ordinary share 68,871 105,918
B BEAY2.88/8 Il 2 Rk AR I B Proposed final dividend of
—E——%F :2.88H(l) HK2.88 cents
(2011: HK2.88 cents) per
ordinary share 86,149 86,725
FAREBAR0.82/8 L 2 B FF AIAR & Proposed special dividend of
(ZZ——%F : 0.3281L) HK0.82 cent
(2011: HK$0.32 cent) per
ordinary share 24,529 9,636
179,549 202,279
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

15. Earnings Per Share

BREAREERF ZFTHEMT

based on the following:

The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share is

—F-=F =T F
2012 2011
FHET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$'000
BZF| Earnings
AUGTESRERNK Earnings for the purpose of calculating
ERN 2 AR basic and diluted earnings per share 222,366 236,588
—E——F —F—
2012 2011

ROBBE

R—HA—BZE#TERK

TR BTN Z
2

RipBRzZE

Number of shares

Issued ordinary shares at 1 January

Effect of new shares issued upon exercise
of share options

Effect of repurchase of shares

3,007,684,000

4,977,050
(18,139,623)

2,943,448,000

15,902,466
(3,629,090)

RN ESREREN 2
BB

AT BIREREL
BEEELRRTE

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares for the purpose of calculating
basic earnings per share

Effect of dilutive potential ordinary shares
arising from share options outstanding

2,994,521,427

133,744,268

2,955,721,376

197,065,080

RN ESRESREN 2
Epalrailt: Boal

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares for the purpose of calculating
diluted earnings per share

3,128,265,695

3,1562,786,456

—E-CFFRH
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2012

16. Property, Plant and Equipment

NEH Group
B £BR
HEME B
THRET % Furniture, RE
Land and Leasehold fixtures and Motor @t
buildings improvements equipment vehicles Total
FAT FAT FET TATL FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
KAE Cost
W=F-—%-A—-H At 1 January 2011 2,301 132,474 62,211 5,081 202,067
RE Additions - 30,443 21,799 - 52,242
HE Disposals - - (8,729) - (8,729)
bk Written off - (13,887) (1,260) - (15,147)
ERER Exchange differences - 155 21 - 176
MZE——F+-A=F+—HK At 31 December 2011 and
“2--%-f-H 1 January 2012 2,301 149,185 79,042 5,081 235,609
NE Additions - 33,973 19,505 5,025 58,503
HE Disposals - - (64) (591) (655)
s Written off - (17,230) (4,830) - (22,060)
EHEE Exchange differences - 104 48 - 152
WZZE——F+-A=+—H At31 December 2012 2,301 166,032 93,701 9,515 271,549
ZHTERAE Accumulated depreciation and
impairment
W=%-——%—-A—-H At 1 January 2011 408 95,046 35,361 3,131 133,941
TEENE Charge for the year 36 28,987 9,274 1470 39,767
HE Disposal - - (3,238) - (3,238)
Higs Written off - (12,469) (871) - (13,340)
ERER Exchange differences - 43 15 - 58
WZZE——%+=-A=1+—HK At31 December 2011 and
—Z--F-f-H 1 January 2012 439 111,607 40,541 4,601 157,188
AEEHE Charge for the year 36 29,749 12,566 991 43,342
HE Disposal - - (49) (591) (640)
fisa Written off - (16,820) (4,298) - (21,118)
EHEE Exchange differences - 46 13 - 59
WZZE——F+-A=+—H At31 December 2012 475 124,582 48,773 5,001 178,831
REE Carrying amount
WZE—ZF+ZA=+—H At31 December 2012 1,826 41,450 44,928 4514 92,718
WZE——%F+-A=+—H At 31 December 2011 1,862 37,578 38,501 480 78,421
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16. W% - BERZRE(E)

ARERERPROFE L THRE
PHIE -

R-E——F+-_A=+—H 2K

FIEARBR T REB ZIRITIERZ

+ 4 R A2 F IR {E 41,826,000 7T
—ZT——1%F 1 1,862,000/87T) °

RZE——F+-_A=+—8 K&
EREMERERFZABEREER
& 43,225,000 (=2 —— % :
173,000/ 7T) °

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

16.

Property, Plant and Equipment (continued)

BONJOUR

The Group’s land and buildings is located in Hong Kong under

long term lease.

At 31 December 2012 the carrying amount of land and buildings
pledged as security for the Group’s bank borrowings amounted

to HK$1,826,000 (2011: HK$1,862,000).

At 31 December 2012 the carrying amount of motor vehicles and
equipment held by the Group under finance leases amounted to

HK$3,225,000 (2011: HK$173,000).

17. B8 17. Goodwill
REH Group
FHET
HK$’000
2% Cost
RZE——F—H—H At 1 January 2011 2,041
W BB B A RIFTEE & (H17231) Arising on acquisition of a subsidiary (Note 31) 3,531
RZEBE——F+_A=1+—"HK At 31 December 2011 and 31 December 2012
—E——F+=ZA=+—H 5,572
2iOREEE Accumulated impairment losses
R—E2—%F—AF—B8 —%—— At 1 January 2011, 31 December 2011 and
+-A=t+—-RBKkrR=-ZE——5—H—H 1 January 2012 2,041
VEREY SEi! Impairment loss 3,531
RN-_E——F+-_A=+—8H At 31 December 2012 5,572
REE Carrying amount
R-_E——F+-_A=+—H At 31 December 2012 -
RZE——F+_A=1+—H At 31 December 2011 3,531
—B-CFFR 119
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REBA G2 mE T RIERE D

ERRSRZEHAHPIXEZR
cEABU(IReEAENM]) -BE

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

17. Goodwill (continued)
Goodwill acquired in a business combination is allocated, at

acquisition, to the cash generating units (“CGUs”) that are
expected to benefit from that business combination. The carrying

REREEZ A T O amount of goodwill had been allocated as follows:
—E-CF —FE——%F
2012 2011
FET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$’000
BB R ARGE A L Operating of beauty and health salons:
EMT(ER)ERAE Mega World (HK) Limited (“Mega World”)
(M=A0171) - 3,531

ReELBUmrlOeBhgtE
EREEMET - A EEREERH
TERRBITHRER - ERXLHAR
BEMKRELEE - AREDHERAH
AR (RARRBEAREELEN
MEEEEREEENMARKNIETT
SRS EEHITERE - ERFAINAR
TEABUKLEXBMAEREN RS
FHRERRRQEE - HEERN X
MEXBRABEEN KTHHRR
H R ELAE o

AEBERRZ BT RETAA - THEH
BREEEH 2 ARARAFREZ &I
HIBBRER  MpHRnERERR

z

RETRESRR e REZITB R A
20%(=ZF——F : 20%) °

ARATMAREBERNES - KAEE
EAREUENTREELBMUZIR
eREEA - Bt RZFE——FEF
SEFEMTHHE - NFRNBBARE
OB B E B 8 723,531,000 TR
SHAU O EFE

120

The recoverable amounts of the CGUs are determined from
value in use calculations. The key assumptions for the value in
use calculations are those regarding the discount rates, growth
rates and budgeted gross margin and turnover during the period.
The Group estimates discount rates using pre-tax rates that
reflect current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the CGUs. The growth rates are based
on long-term average economic growth rate of the geographical
area in which the businesses of the CGUs operate. Budgeted
gross margin and turnover are based on past practices and
expectations on market development.

The Group prepares cash flow forecasts derived from the most
recent financial budgets approved by the directors for the next
five years with the residual period using zero growth rate.

The rate used to discount the forecast cash flows is 20% (2011:
20%).

Due to changes in market condition and business development,
the Group has revised its cash flow forecasts for Mega World
CGU. The goodwill allocated to Mega World in 2011 has therefore
been reduced to its recoverable amount through recognition of
an impairment loss against goodwill of HK$3,531,000 during the
year.
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE T —Ff+ - A=+—HIFFZF For the year ended 31 December 2012
18. RMIBARZRE 18. Investments in Subsidiaries
XA F] Company
—E-CF —T——%F
2012 2011
FET FETT
HK$°000 HK$'000
JELTIRE - KA Unlisted investments, at cost 34,041 34,041
e (e MY B A T 2 3B A i The amounts due from/(to) subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-
W R NEETFIENE - free and have no fixed terms of repayment.
RZBE——F+_A=+—HzZFE Particulars of the principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2012
MEARIGBAT are as follows:
BRITRE/ FE{k B
% EMRILEE EEEEREEGH ERMBRAFE EEREEN Bk
Particulars of issued Attributable
Place of Principal activities and share capital/ Type of equity
Name incorporation  place of operation registered capital legal entity interests
BEESEER
Interest held directly:
EHEEERAA EERRES  REER 3000k BREMEIXT, BRDA 100%
Lk
Bonjour Group Limited British Virgin Investment holding 3,000 ordinary shares of  Limited liability
Islands US$1 each company
BEEZSECE o
Interests held indirectly:
SHERERAT B EERGEHBETR REREEIET ARAA 100%
RERD LiEk
Bonjour Beauty Limited Hong Kong Operation of beauty and 2 ordinary shares of Limited liability
health salons in Hong HK$1 each company
Kong
SR ET O BE EEBRHERTEXRTR  300,000REREEEL ARAF 100%
ARATF REER ZERFEETER R
1,000 BREETET
Z BRI
Bonjour Cosmetic Hong Kong Wholesaling and retailing of - 300,000 non-voting Limited liability
Wholesale Center Limited beauty and health-care deferred shares of HK$1  company

products in Hong Kong each and 1,000 ordinary
shares of HK$1 each
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18.

122

RBARZRE(E)

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

18. Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)

BRITRE/ FE{E IR
£ MRS — EEEEREXLH B MR AR EEERER Bok
Particulars of issued Attributable
Place of Principal activities and share capital/ Type of equity
Name incorporation  place of operation registered capital legal entity interests
BEsaER: (£4)
Interests held indirectly: (continued)
sHRPRFERERSE B ERMEEXA LR AR A500,0002F L BRAF 100%
BRAT] E
Bonjour Macao Commercial Macau Trading of beauty and Registered capital of Limited liability
Offshore Company health-care products in Macau Pataca company
Limited Macau (“MOP”) 500,000
ERBERRERTL BE EEBREEER 100 BREEBET.  BRARF 100%
BRAT] RIEAEARERT AR5 LiEk
Bonjour Medical Science ~ Hong Kong Provision of beauty and 100 ordinary shares of Limited liability
and Technology Beauty health-care related HK$1 each company
Center Limited consultancy services in
Hong Kong
EFERERAR BE EERMEEETRREER 1000008BREBIET BRAR 100%
Z BB
Sheen Honour International  Hong Kong Wholesaling of beauty and 100,000 ordinary shares of Limited liability
Limited health-care products HK$1 each company
in Hong Kong
EZTARAR BE EEBBEXTREER  100,000REREBEIET ARAR 100%
2 BB
Win Come Hong Limited Hong Kong Trading of beauty and health- 100,000 ordinary shares of Limited liability
care products in Hong HK$1 each company
Kong
EAERCEAERAR BB EERSEESREER 3,000,000 5REE ARAA 100%
BT BBR
Good Merit International Hong Kong Wholesale of beauty and 3,000,000 ordinary shares  Limited liability
Enterprise Limited health-care products in of HK$1 each company
Hong Kong
AMEEERRAA EBRAHE  ERPREERR RAEIETZERBR  ARAR 100%
RIEAE R AR5
Speedwell Group Limited  British Virgin Provision of beauty and 1 ordinary share of US$1  Limited liability
Islands health-care related company

consultancy services in
Macau
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE T —Ff+ - A=+—HIFFZF For the year ended 31 December 2012
18. RMBARIZRE(E) 18. Investments in Subsidiaries (continued)
BRITRE/ AL IR
L MRS  EEEEREEGH ERMBRAFE EEERERN Aot
Particulars of issued Attributable
Place of Principal activities and share capital/ Type of equity
Name incorporation  place of operation registered capital legal entity interests

MgseRE: (8)

Interests held indirectly: (continued)

2EERBRAT RBRAEES HRMTEXTREER  REEIETZEBR  BRAR 100%
Full Gain Developments British Virgin Retailing of beauty and 1 ordinary share of US$1  Limited liability
Limited Islands health-care products in company
Macau
EHER(LB)ARRR  # ELBREEAREFL  FMBA2,0000008T EHIELER 100%
BRAF
The PRC Operation of beauty salons  Registered capital of Wholly-owned
in Shanghai HK$2,000,000 foreign
enterprise and
limited liability
company
EMT(EE)BERAF BE EEBLEETRRER L 200000 BREABEIET BRAR 100%
LRk
Mega World (HK) Limited ~ Hong Kong Operation of beauty and 200,000 ordinary shares of Limited liability
health salons in Hong HK$1 each company
Kong
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B ERRMIEE(4E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE—FE——Ff+ - A=+—HIFFZF For the year ended 31 December 2012
19. FE& 19. Inventories
NEH Group
—E-—F —E——F
2012 2011
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000
DA E 2 RIS @ Merchandise stock for resale 248,335 217,184
20. EWE SRR 20. Trade Receivables
REEH Group
(a) AEEZHERFHEEENT60 (a) The Group’s sales to wholesale customers are entered
ZO0H 7 irBRERETT - (A REH into on credit terms ranging from 60 to 90 days, and trade
EZEWE SR8 RE H receivables under credit card sales are due within 150
RBET150R AR E] - EE 5 R days from the date of billings. The ageing analysis of trade
AR AT receivables is as follows:
—E-CF —F——F
2012 2011
FET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
Ho % e AR X Wholesales debtors
0—30H 0-30 days 9,166 6,276
31—60H 31-60 days 6,316 2,889
61—90H 61-90 days 1,614 952
91—120H 91-120 days 366 708
120 M £ Over 120 days 61 1,341
17,523 12,166

EHFHEEZEWNE SRR Trade receivables under credit card sales

0—30H 0-30 days 38,244 37,489
31—60H 31-60 days 4,491 3,339
61—90H 61-90 days 90 1,693
91—120H 91-120 days 46 1,247
120H A £ Over 120 days 216 2,069
43,087 45,837

HET Total 60,610 58,003
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE—FE——Ff+ - A=+—HIFFZF For the year ended 31 December 2012
20. BEWEZERNR(E) 20. Trade Receivables (continued)
b) KEBZEWEZEZEFTIATIE (o) The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade receivables are
AHEE : denominated in the following currencies:
BT BT ARYE st
HKD MOP RMB Total
TFET TET FET FET
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
—E-—fF 2012 56,584 3,809 217 60,610
—T—4F 2011 55,950 1,940 113 58,003
) RZZTE—=—F+=_A=+—8" (€©) As of 31 December 2012, trade receivables of approximately
JE W B2 5 AR 3k 494,236,000/ 7T HK$4,236,000 (2011: HK$2,873,000) were past due but
(ZZ——4%F :2,873,000/8 7T ) not impaired. These relate to a number of independent
AEBBBENRBE - ZEFHIE customers for whom there is no recent history of default.
THEA% Zn B IE IR B SRR ek 2 The ageing analysis of these trade receivables is as follows:
AR EFEE - ZERIE SR
RZREBRDITIAT -
-g—= —E——F
2012 2011
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER=18A Up to 3 months 3,911 2,656
=E @A 3 to 6 months 325 217
4,236 2,873
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B i%iﬁ%z FTT?-E( &) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
s —FEFZH=F—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2012
21. FANFIE T2 R EMEUWERR 21. Prepayments, Deposits and Other Receivables
AEE AAFE
Group Company
—g2——F —FT——F B-—-—fFf —FT—F
2012 2011 2012 2011
FET FET FET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
FEARE Non-current
EfHEE Prepaid rent 4,602 6,541 - -
TE Current
g5 % Trade deposits 17,193 9,915 - -
HibaT® Other deposits 8,837 5,047 - -
A HEE Prepaid rent 12,965 13,668 - -
HEIEAAX Other prepaid expenses 11,542 5,232 246 -
H b e U BR R Other receivables 4,579 15,041 - _
55,116 48,903 246 -
59,718 55,444 246 —

22, EEFRITERURRITRESLEE 22, Pledged Bank Deposits and Bank and Cash Balances

AEER b /N
Group Company
—F--F =% =Z2-ZF —T—fF
2012 2011 2012 2011
FET FET FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
wITRFERS Cash at bank and on hand 292,647 262,779 8,112 21,166
TEHATF R Time deposits 24,942 31,403 - -
RTINS 45824858 Total bank and cash
balances 317,589 294,182 8,112 21,166
B BEEIRIRITEE Less: Pledged bank
P& NS deposits and balance (18,525) (1,403) - -
A BIEIHZ M =MAA Less: Non-pledged bank
ZIEEAIRITIFR deposits with maturity
over 3 months (19,877) - - -
ReEMRSEEY Cash and cash equivalents 279,187 202,779 8,112 21,166
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

22,

Pledged Bank Deposits and Bank and Cash Balances
(continued)

The carrying amount of the Group’s total bank and cash balances
are denominated in the following currencies:

AEE ¥ NN
Group Company
—E--F 2% B T—F
2012 2011 2012 2011
FET FET FET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
- BT - HKD 226,379 263,962 8,112 21,166
1 - MOP 45,703 23,934 - -
- H - JPY 3 3 - -
- AR# - RMB 45,454 6,271 - -
- EJT — United States dollars
(“UsD”) 50 7 - -
- BT - EURO (“‘EUR) - 5 - -
317,589 294,182 8,112 21,166

AEBEZ BEMIRITERIEEM TR
17 2 F H17 75,065,000/ T ( = F
——4F : 1,403,000/ 70 ) IR 1T 84
13,460,000 (=T ——4F : &) -
LABLAE PRI RIT RS 2 R
BERITRIE o

RITERER(HBHRAESNEAZ—
F(Z2—F: Z@ARAZ—F))2
BEFHERAE275BE280E(-F
—— % : 0.69E=E2.30E) - iF1TIR
ST RIRITHERF R 2 LB F K5t
B FEAXBeRENERRE

BARB A B BINE AL PESNEE
BIRDI R AEE - BEMIETERE
PRl o

—E-CFFR

The Group’s pledged bank deposits represented time deposits
of HK$5,065,000 (2011: HK$1,403,000) and bank balances of
HK$13,460,000 (2011: Nil) pledged to banks to secure banking
facilities in respect of guarantees given to a merchant bank and
vendors.

The fixed interest rates on bank time deposits, with maturity
ranging from 6 months to 1 year (2011: 3 months to 1 year), were
2.75% to 2.80% (2011: 0.69% — 2.30%) per annum. Cash at
bank earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit
rates, and is therefore subject to cash flow interest rate risk.

Conversion of RMB into foreign currencies is subject to the PRC’s
Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of
Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations.
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B ERRMIEE(4E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
HE—FE——Ff+ - A=+—HIFFZF For the year ended 31 December 2012
23. EFNFESERN 23. Trade Payables
NEH Group
(a) AEEEMNEZERZERDT (a) The ageing analysis of the Group’s trade payables, based on
(RWEIEMBE)WMT the date of receipt of goods, is as follows:
—B—=fF —E——F
2012 2011
FHET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
0—30H 0-30 days 84,591 86,213
31—60H 31-60 days 50,795 52,843
61—90H 61-90 days 17,508 14,394
91—120H 91-120 days 4,782 2,756
1208 Over 120 days 2,347 1,938
160,023 158,144
(o) AEBEENESERFUATIE (o) The carrying amounts of the Group’s trade payables are
" AMHE - denominated in the following currencies:
BT =| BT ARH BT et
HKD JPY MOP RMB EUR Total

128

FET FET FET FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000

—E—F 2012 149,984 1,746 4,014 2,797 1,482 160,023

—T——F 2011 150,706 1,071 3,787 2,580 - 158,144
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

24. BITER 24. Bank Borrowings

BONJOUR

rEE Group
—E-C-F —F——F
2012 2011
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
CAAIRTTIERX Short-term bank borrowings 20,672 -
ZIRMEER Trade finance loans 18,192 34,950
BENRKS—FA On demand or within one year 38,864 34,950

g5 rﬁﬂﬁ%?}(Z 350,0007% 7t X & &
T(ZE
4,335,000 70 ) 7

The trade finance loans of HK$2,350,000 and HK$ Nil (2011:
HK$5,745,000 and HK$4,335,000) are secured by the Group’s
land and building and bank deposit respectively.

T —— 4 : 5,745,000 7T &
BRI AR EE 2

T RETF RIRITFRAER -

(@

——EEH

AKEBZERATIEE AT (@) The carrying amounts of the Group’s borrowings are
8 : denominated in the following currencies:
EHIRITER BEZREER
Short-term bank borrowings Trade finance loans
=F-=F —F—F =%B-=F T F
2012 2011 2012 2011
FET FET FET FET
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
BT HKD 20,672 - 15,880 32,586
HIE JPY - - 2,312 1,899
ETT UsD - - - 465
20,672 - 18,192 34,950
REER+-ZA=1+—B 2T (o) The effective interest rates of the Group’s bank borrowings
B EBERNEQMT - at 31 December were as follows:
—EB——F —T——%F
2012 2011
REHRSRITERK Short-term bank borrowings HIBOR+2% N/A
BBRITRIZE
KE+2E @A
EHRMEER Trade finance loans P-1% to P-0.5% to
P+0.5% P+0.25%
HERFE REBRFE
-EEREERE -0L5EERER
FFE4+0.5E & 10.25E
FTAEHRITEIROIRFENERL (c) All bank borrowings are arranged at floating rates, thus
B A AEREATRERE exposing the Group to cash flow interest rate risk.
%‘JTHE}\A
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25. MEHEENRE

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2012

25. Finance Lease Payables

130

REE Group
BRIEHAERE BREHEREZHE
Present value of
Minimum lease payments minimum lease payments
=F-=F —F-F =B-=F —TF
2012 2011 2012 2011
FET FET FHET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$’000
—FA Within one year 730 529 636 471
F_EFAF(BRE In the second to fifth years,
BEMSE) inclusive 2,502 236 2,180 202
3,232 765 2,816 673
B RIRBE B R Less: Future finance
charges (416) (92) AFEAN/A T EAN/A
HEFEIRE Present value of lease
obligations 2,816 673 2,816 673
B R TZEAR Less: Amount due for
©EHE 2 I8 settlement within
(RmeBaE™T 12 months (shown
£751) under current
liabilities) (636) (471)
R+—EB%E%E >  Amount due for settlement
RIE after 12 months 2,180 202

AEECZBRANBEREERASET
RENEE FHEEHRARTF - R
—E-—F+=-A=+—H8 " FHE
BEEFFNXRA696E( T ——F
8.94F) - FIXNEHNABMET BET
FlE - Al AEEBEE A FERE
Bk - FREREYAEFEERELERE
T WESKAT S KBRS E %
e REHERTHER  AEE]HR
BEUMERRE REE -

AR EMREFRRHAETTAHEE -

AEBZBEHERRNGEASE
REBEZEEER -

It is the Group’s policy to lease certain of its motor vehicles and
equipment under finance leases. The average lease term is five
years. At 31 December 2012, the average effective borrowing
rate was 6.96% (2011: 8.94%) per annum. Interest rates are fixed
at the contract dates and thus expose the Group to fair value
interest rate risk. All leases are on a fixed repayment basis and
no arrangements have been entered into for contingent rental
payments. At the end of each lease term, the Group has the
option to purchase the motor vehicles and equipment at nominal
prices.

All finance lease payables are denominated in HKD.

The Group’s finance lease payables are secured by the lessor’s
title to the leased assets.
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B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B2 —F——F+—A=1—HIFFE For the year ended 31 December 2012
26. EELEBIIE 26. Deferred Tax
NEH Group
NTARNERER TEBRELEHEES The following are the major deferred tax assets recognised by the
E e Group.
WEBIETE
Decelerated
tax depreciation
FET
HK$'000
R-_ZE—F—H—H8 - At 1 January 2011,
—E——%+ZA=+—81" 31 December 2011, 1 January 2012 and
—E—F-H—HK 31 December 2012
—E——_F+-_A=+—H 1,850
REREHIR  WERS TN AKEB A At the end of the reporting period, no deferred tax asset has been
BHEELIHREREEZERE R & recognised in respect of the remaining unused tax losses and
3 B1#92,659,000/8 L( — T ——4F : deductible temporary differences with tax effect of approximately
1,892,000/ 7T ) & 4,577,000/ 7T (= HK$2,659,000 (2011: HK$1,892,000) and HK$4,577,000 (2011:
T ——1F : 4,080,000/ 0 ) HER IR A HK$4,080,000) respectively due to the unpredictability of future
MIBEE @ RERTETE RGN profit streams. The unused tax losses may be carried forward
IR o AREDFAIIE B 18 P PR B A S - indefinitely.
27. REBRESEE 27. Long Service Payment Liabilities
KEHE Group

—

e — = 3

REBEEBRERRIGD - AEBEARET
BRATREAREZDRBBAF
EEREIERRIEH —ZBHR -
N zeBRTRERRZIFE MR
BEMME - LHRREAEEZE
BRI 8 RET 2 AR B ER
IS 2 R ° AEEY R EEM
BEREMBTREIREH”ES -

ESRHLABY REGEDR -
——F+=A=+—Aat ARG
AR A AV RTE B (BT -

Under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, the Group
is obliged to make lump sum payments on cessation of
employment in certain circumstances to certain employees who
have completed at least five years of service with the Group.
The amount payable is dependent on the employee’s final salary
and years of service, and is reduced by entitlements accrued
under the Group’s defined contribution retirement scheme that is
attributable to contributions made by the Group. The Group does
not set aside any assets to fund any remaining obligations.

An actuarial valuation of long services payment liabilities was

carried out at 31 December 2012, by BMI Appraisals Limited,
using the projected unit credit method.

131



BONJOUR

Eﬂ%iﬁi‘% Izﬁ?f(f“r")
BE —FF A= HUFE

27. REBRBEEEEE)

(@ RPHBRRRERZ SRR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

27. Long Service Payment Liabilities (continued)

(@) The amount recognised in the statement of financial position

is as follows:
—F-—=fF —B——fF
2012 2011
FAET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$'000
RREHESEEZRE Present value of unfunded obligations 5,824 5,282
REERZFEE (W), B8 Net unrecognised actuarial
HEE (gains)/losses - -
5,824 5,282
(b) REBRREERBEFEE (o) Movements in the net liability recognised in the statement of
EJ N financial position are as follows:
=F—=F —F—F
2012 2011
FET FET
HKS$’ HK$’000
®—H—H At 1 January 5,282 1,851
REBEER A Expense recognised in profit or loss
(HiaE11) (Note 11) 542 3,431
RNt+—_A=1+—8H At 31 December 5,824 5,282
() MIBmERZHEZWT : (c) Expense recognised in profit or loss is as follows:
=F-—=F —T——F
2012 2011
FET FEIT
HK$°000 HK$’000
BIVEA AR 75 B 2N Current service cost 2,958 2,613
SR Interest cost 46 80
B E (zs),B1B)F%  Net actuarial (gains)/losses recognised (2,462) 738
542 3,431
BHEAYEREAERER ZITH The expense is recognised in administrative expenses in the

BT APRERR
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consolidated income statement.

Annual Report 2012



BTSRRI EE ()
HEe—F——Ff+-_A=+—HIFFZF

27. REBREEEEE)

BONJOUR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

27. Long Service Payment Liabilities (continued)

o) FIERZzEZRERZOT : (d) The principal actuarial assumptions used are as follows:
—EB-=F —E——F
2012 2011
g Discount rate 0.795% 1.52%
iz RERIE R Long term rate of salary increment 3.7% 3.00%
saElENES BB AR Long term rate of increases to
RUREEREEE,/ mandatory provident fund relevant
ITEZREERER income and long service payments
maximum amount/wages - -
28. A< 28. Share Capital
RGEE FHEIT
Number of
shares HK$’000
ETE Authorised:
FREEC.OIETT Y Ti@A%  Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
R-ZZ——F—H—8" At 1 January 2011,
—E——%+ZA 31 December 2011,
=t+—H ZZ—=—%F 1 January 2012 and
—A—BR=ZE—=F 31 December 2012
+—A=+—H 10,000,000,000 100,000
BETRER Issued and fully paid:
FRMEEC.0O1EIL @AY  Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each
RZE——F—H—H At 1 January 2011 2,943,448,000 29,434
(T B RS BT TRR (D Shares issued upon exercise of share
options 75,600,000 756
B0 B B Repurchase of shares (11,364,000) (113)
R-Z——F+-HA=+—H At31 December 2011 and 1 January
rE—FE——F—H—H 2012 3,007,684,000 30,077
TP REAR R B A TR (D Shares issued upon exercise of share
(Biita) options (Note a) 27,600,000 276
F& 1 B& Bl (Katb) Repurchase of shares (Note b) (43,990,000) (440)
R-E——F+-"HA=+—H At31 December 2012 2,991,294,000 29,913
—B-CFFR 133
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(b)

REBEEZ_ZT——F+=ZA=+—AH1
FE o REBEARRZEBRESEIITE
B A5 4 8 B4 3% 17 27,600,000 A% 5 B T
B0.01 B Tz LAk - BRSNREAR
5,576,000/87C - BB EBLFT
%1THE 2 £ 585,300,000/ 7T © B5t
AR ERR -

RARREZ AL

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

28. Share Capital (continued)

Notes:

(@)

During the year ended 31 December 2012, 27,600,000 ordinary
shares of HK$0.01 each were issued in relation to share options
exercised under the share option schemes of the Company for total
cash consideration of HK$5,576,000. The excess of the subscription
consideration received over the nominal values issued, amounted to
HK$5,300,000, was credited to the share premium account.

The Company repurchased its own shares on the Stock Exchange
as follows:

EfBERE

(F£ERM)

Aggregate

R EE BRESE BRBIXE consideration

Number of Highest price Lowest price paid (excluded

BE A% Month of repurchase shares paid per share paid per share commission)
BT BT FET

HK$ HK$ HK$'000

—E——F=H March 2012 14,356,000 1.18 1.14 16,706
—Z—_FA April 2012 3,400,000 1.11 1.11 3,774
—ET——F+A July 2012 1,550,000 1.1 1.10 1,706
—F——%)/\A August 2012 4,258,000 1.01 0.98 4,266
—ET——FhA September 2012 218,000 1.00 1.00 218
—T——F+A October 2012 3,286,000 0.99 0.99 3,253
—ET——F+—8 November 2012 13,840,000 1.02 0.98 13,908
—E——F+-A8 December 2012 3,082,000* 0.98 0.96 2,993
43,990,000 46,824

PR AERIRE S - Bt -
RAZBETRANMGZE R D 2@
18 - BEIRE T8ROSR ERIE -

* ARNBRZE——F+=A+N
A B [@3,082,000 8% & 3@ B - M
HELERR _E—=F—#
+N\BEH -

AEBZERNERBERBRNEE
BEMIERS S - UREBEBLER R
RELA L DI R CR S R AE @SR -

AREBZRREBRLOIREEASTE - N
SEEIRE ARSI UL R IR AR
NEHRAMEE 2 ARSEERS
B RERNREELGRE  ~&H
AEPHERBINERE - BT
BOKD  BREFER  EHEREE
Bk & B EARIEER -

ME—INFEARE KA - AEBEALER
ERBX MR ABERES
TLORID25% c R —E——F+—
A=1+—H BHF40% (=T ——
F40%)HABALTEE -

The above shares were cancelled upon repurchase and accordingly
the issued capital of the Company was reduced by the nominal
value of these shares. The premiums on repurchase were charged
against the share premium account.

* The Company repurchased 3,082,000 ordinary shares on 18
December 2012 and these ordinary shares were cancelled on
18 January 2013.

The Group’s objectives when managing capital are to safeguard the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern and to maximise the
return to the shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and
equity balance.

The Group sets the amount of capital in proportion to risk. The
Group manages the capital structure and makes adjustments
to it in the light of changes in economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of the underlying assets. In order to maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the payment of
dividends, issue new shares, buy-back shares, raise new debts,
redeem existing debts or sell assets to reduce debts.

The only externally imposed capital requirement is that for the Group
to maintain its listing on the Stock Exchange it has to have a public
float of at least 25% of the shares. As at 31 December 2012, 40%
(2011: 40%) of shares were in public hands.
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BONJOUR

29, f#fE 29. Reserves
(a) *&£H (a) Group
REBFE 2 85N EEFHNLT The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements
SrEWRREGEAESEHR therein are presented in the consolidated statement of
REIE comprehensive income and consolidated statement of
changes in equity.
(b) AEAF (b) Company
EXER R X A
B EER ke #E
Share Capital Share-based RERF
premium redemption payment Retained st
account reserve reserve profits Total
FET FET FET FET FET
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RZE——F—HF—H At1January 2011 120,705 386 22,466 92,140 235,697
TR RFER TR Issue of shares upon exercise
of share options 23,355 - (3,904) - 19,451
BinER Repurchase of shares (13,948) 113 - - (13,835)
AR T Recognition of share-based
payments - - 21,688 - 21,688
RERRN Profit for the year - - - 213,436 213,436
BEARE Dividends paid - - - (188,368) (188,368)
RZF——%
+ZA=1+—8H At 31 December 2011 130,112 499 40,250 117,208 288,069
WZZE——F—HF—H At1January 2012 130,112 499 40,250 117,208 288,069
TTEBIRER TG Issue of shares upon exercise
(H528(2)) of share options
(Note 28(a)) 6,370 - (1,070) - 5,300
WRinERI(#f7128(b)  Repurchase of shares
(Note 28(b)) (46,945) 440 - - (46,505)
ERRN T Recognition of share-based
payments - - 20,450 - 20,450
REREH Profit for the year - - - 184,442 184,442
BERRE Dividends paid - - - (164,849 (164,849)
RZZ—_F
+ZA=1—H At 31 December 2012 89,537 939 59,630 136,801 286,907
—E-CEFR 135
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20. fREE(E)
(c) REZHERAR
(i) REGEER

REFASBESARE AR
AR RERCES A HD
RTARBBRR - R
A0 KBS B R - NAF]
BRERNEEEANBERD
REEIZ BT -

(i) EBFEEHE

BEREOFFHREARRRB
B FTRE R R FE s 2 AR 2
MR o DEITRARD EH
ZAREERIR - W
Prig D R R E AR
Bl 4 -

(i) & GHEE
A pHEEIETEEN B AR
A 7 EE B AN A R EE 1T BA
ERBZ BRI EE 2 =58 -
(iv) ZE@FE
EEREATADIE - TR
EiR 2 E AR RRA S

RGN R R Z BR TR
B MBS
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

29. Reserves (continued)

(c) Nature and purpose of reserves

0]

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Share premium account

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, the
funds in the share premium account of the Company
are distributable to the shareholders of the Company
provided that immediately following the date on
which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as
they fall due in the ordinary course of business.

Capital redemption reserve

The capital redemption reserve represents the nominal
amount of share capital repurchased through the Stock
Exchange and cancelled by the Company. The issued
share capital was reduced by the nominal value thereof
and transfer to the capital redemption reserve is made
upon cancellation of the repurchased shares.

Merger reserve

Merger reserve represents the difference between the
nominal value of the share capital of the subsidiaries
acquired and the nominal value of the Company’s
shares issued in exchange thereof.

Statutory reserves
The statutory reserves, which is non-distributable,
is appropriated from the profit from taxation of the

Group’s foreign subsidiaries under the local applicable
laws and regulations.
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(c) REZHERRRE)
() ROXEE

B AHEEEE R TAE
EEENEBERTEZE
PREVERTRBERE 2 F
1B - AREITE R M3
AR A BSR4 BB R AD ST P
RN 2 @R BURIER -

(vi) FMEE S #E

SN T B B A PR i
HHIRBUBRRELEZ
BE 5 = EE o R TIRIBEI
R M EE3(C) rE & 5T UK
BREE o

REXH
—BB=FEHY

RZZBZE=ZFA+LAH ARAE
By E — AR AL — TR B AR MERT &) - X
HER-_ZTTAFRA-_tTEHBENRN
REIRRE (&S] - REME
e BEFEGUNBREBRETA
SEEMEENES  BTHREEN
NRBRB BB TR Z B #ITRG
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BONJOUR

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

29. Reserves (continued)

(c)

Nature and purpose of reserves (continued)

v)

(vi)

Share-based payment reserve

The share-based payment reserve represents the fair
value of the actual or estimated number of unexercised
share options granted to directors and employees of the
Group recognised in accordance with the accounting
policy adopted for equity-settled share-based payments
in note 3(r) to the financial statements.

Foreign currency translation reserve

The foreign currency translation reserve comprises all
foreign exchange differences arising from the translation
of the financial statements of foreign operations. The
reserve is dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policies set out in note 3(c) to the financial statements.

30. Share-Based Payments

2003 Old Scheme

A share option scheme was approved by the then sole
shareholder of the Company on 17 June 2003 and was
terminated by the shareholders of the Company on 27 May
2009 (the “Old Scheme”). Under this Old Scheme, the Board
of Directors may at its discretion offer options to any directors
and employees of the Group which entitle them to subscribe for
shares in aggregate not exceeding 10% of the shares in issue
from time to time. These options shall lapse where the grantee
ceases to be employed by the Company or its subsidiaries.
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HE—FE——Ff+ - A=+—HIFFZF For the year ended 31 December 2012
30. RBZfF(E) 30. Share-Based Payments (continued)
—EZAEHTE 2009 New Scheme
RZZBZNFRAZ+T+H &RQ On 27 May 2009, the Company has passed a resolution in a
BCH&%%?(’;LL@—IE%E%%%%EE% shareholders’ meeting for the adoption of a new share option
REREET B ([ #7518 ]) 2 RaEE - scheme (the “New Scheme”).
FEtElvEEERNESTeREANE Details of the New Scheme are set out in Directors’ Report under
[ | —&h o — the heading “Share Option”.
BEIRERS TR BT - Details of the specific categories of options are as follows:
BE REAH BEAS TR fEE
Scheme Date of grant Vesting date Exercise period Exercise price
BT
HK$
“ZTRF —TE=F “EERF-A-1AH —“EERF-A—H = 7/\¢ A—BZ 0.317
2005 2003 25 January 2005 1 January 2006 —h¥+-A=+—H
1/1/2006-31/12/2015
“ETRE “ET=F “EERENALH “EERENALH :gg/\i)\ﬂﬁﬁx 0.073
2006 2003 7 August 2006 7 August 2006 —E-R"FNARAE
7/8/2006-6/8/2016
ZTELE “TE=F —TTLEMA=+H TESHFMA=TH _*ftiﬂﬂ =D 0.078
2007 2003 30 April 2007 30 April 2007 Z—+FMA-TNA
30/4/2007-29/4/2017
ZZZN\ER  ZET=F CZZET/\FRA+IH Z2TNERA—A “ZEENERA-HE 0.343
2008A 2003 16 May 2008 1 May 2009 “E-NFNA=1H
1/5/2009-30/4/2019
“EEN\FL ZET=F C—ET\F+-ANAE ZEENFTZR—H “EENFTZR-HE 0.174
2008B 2003 9 December 2008 1 December 2009 “E-NFt+—A=1H
1/12/2009-30/11/2019
—ETNF —ZT=F —ETHF-AZA “ETNEF-AZA “ETHF-_AZAZE 0.187
2009 2003 2 February 2009 2 February 2009 —E-hE-A—H
2/2/2009-1/2/2019
“T-ZFR  ZZTAF —Z-TFNATZ=H “E-—fMA+=H “E-—FNMA+=RAZE 1.022
2010A 2009 13 April 2010 13 April 2012 “E-TFENA+-H
13/4/2012-12/4/2020
ZE-FF7 ZEENE  ZE-TENAZ+ZHA ZE——FMAZ+ZH ZZ——F0AZ+ZAE 1234
2010B 2009 22 April 2010 22 April 2011 “E-ZEENAR=-1+—H
22/4/2011 -21/4/2020
—T——F “EENF  ZE——FN\AZtWA ZE--FtARA “Z-FLANRE 1.330
2011 2009 (hit) 4 July 2012 “E--F+A=H
24 August 2011 (Note) 4/7/2012-3/7/2021
Biat . BEREZEE RERR T ——F Note: ~ The number and terms of options were fixed and proposed at
+ANBRIZEFEEHLE the date of board meeting on 4 July 2011, and further approved
AkERE USSR —FN\A by shareholders on 24 August 2011.
— Y RERERALE -
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

30. RPN (E)

30. Share-Based Payments (continued)

i 8 B HE T 1T (£ HAFE SE A 1R 1) R 7T
£ - BB AR R AR - iR BN EBAR
RITERBERASRE - RIBEESR
R

FRRARITEZBREFBNOT

If the options remain unexercised after the end of the exercise
period, the options expire. Options are forfeited if the employee
leaves the Group before the options exercised.

Details of the share options outstanding during the year are as

follows:
—B--F —ET——F
2012 2011
ke INHEF 1
THEE 1TEME
BREHE Weighted  BERRE#E Weighted
Number of average Number of average
share exercise share exercise
options price options price
BT T
HK$ HK$
FHHARITE Outstanding at the
beginning of the year 292,480,000 0.64 325,080,000 0.46
FRIEH Granted during the year - - 58,000,000 1.33
FRITE Exercised during the year  (27,600,000) 0.20 (75,600,000) 0.27
FRR UL Forfeited during the year (360,000) 0.19 (15,000,000) 1.39
FREKRITE Outstanding at the end of
the year 264,520,000 0.68 292,480,000 0.64
FERAITE Exercisable at the end of
the year 264,520,000 0.68 179,760,000 0.30

FA - RITEREIRE B B 2 N
f&EA1.0058 (=T ——F : 1.144
ETL) o FARMAKRITE < BARE 2 M
BEFHBRTENFBRRTF(ZE—
F:8F)  {TEENTF0073ELE
1.3308 L (ZF——%F : 0.0738 T
£130%8L) c RZTE—ZF  #f
ERLERE R —F B
R -_ZE——F NAZ+mAFES
RZABREBREZ AT ATES
30,569,000/ 7T °

—E-CFFR

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for
share options exercised during the year was HK$1.005 (2011:
HK$1.144). The options outstanding at the end of the year
have a weighted average remaining contractual life of 7 years
(2011: 8 years) and the exercise prices range from HK$0.073 to
HK$1.330 (2011: HK$0.073 to HK$1.390). In 2012, no options
were granted. In 2011, options were granted on 24 August 2011.
The estimated fair value of the options granted on that date was
HK$30,569,000.
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B i%iﬁ%z FTT?-E( &) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
s —FEFZH=F—HIFE For the year ended 31 December 2012
30. BRI (E) 30. Share-Based Payments (continued)
ZERTFETIA 7FE| 152 — EFERHTIE R These fair values were calculated using the Black-Scholes Model
g ZIERERFE - BHEEXNZHA or Binomial Model. The inputs into the Models were as follows:
HEMOT
REAHZ
R ERE FEHIR R E
Share price TEfE FEHRE EEFH SEERE  Expected
atgrant Exercise Expected Expected Riskfree dividend
date price volatility life rate yield
BT BT F
HK$ HK$ % Years % %
—ELTRF 2005 0.310 0.317 46.79 5 2.83 4.36
—ETRF 2006 0.073 0.073 50.64 3 3.83 0.00
—ETLF 2007 0.078 0.078 48.14 0.5 3.84 0.00
ZFET)\FH  2008A 0.343 0.343 57.88 1 1.27 5.80
—EZNFEL  2008B 0.167 0.174 52.80 11 1.78 18.15
—ETAFE 2009 0.187 0.187 52.85 10 1.67 19.06
—ZE—ZFH 2010A 1.022 1.022 51.74 10 2.83 4.80
—ZE—THF7, 2010B 1.233 1.234 51.85 10 2.85 4.79
—FT——4%F 2011 1.310 1.330 51.66 10 1.64 4.86
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BHPR B iRt EARRIRERBE
SEZELREE - MR &8
R A BRFHERBEAREE
ZREMFHERBIARR AT EE -
TERFIRTRERZIZE

AEBDHABE_ET——F1+=4
=t+—HIEFEB@EARE MR HE
fi&% #E 2 42 2 20,450,000/ L ( =&
——%F : 21,688,000/67T) °

BERARAREL 2 BREMN 2 &
;ET&F = /\;%1 /%TE °©

Expected volatility was determined by calculating the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous 5
years. The expected life used in the Black Scholes Model has
been adjusted, based on the Group’s best estimate, for the
effects of non transferability, exercise restrictions and behavioral
considerations.

The Group recognised the total expenses of HK$20,450,000 for

the year ended 31 December 2012 (2011: HK$21,688,000) in
relation to share options granted by the Company.

For the options granted a payment of a nominal consideration of
HK$1 in total was paid by each grantee.

Annual Report 2012



BONJOUR

B ERRMIEE(E) Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
B2 —F——F+—A=1—HIFFE For the year ended 31 December 2012
31. WE—FEHEBATR 31. Acquisition of a Subsidiary
NZE——F_A=-+—H AEHE On 21 February, 2011, the Group acquired 100% of the
LAIR £ R & 1,412,000 7T Y B8 3= 1 issued share capital of Mega World for a cash consideration of
TZ7E2WEBTRA - FR - EFTT HK$1,412,000. Mega World was engaged in operating of beauty
HELEEDRIRERL and health salons during the year.
ENTREWEANAIHNEERE The fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of Mega
BERAFEDT World acquired as at its date of acquisition is as follows:
FET
HK$'000
BUIEEEFE Net liabilities acquired:
FE Inventories 614
FEIN B 5 BRFR Trade receivables 65
e kKEZS Rental and utility deposits 736
FERFOE - i3] MEMERERR Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 232
RITHER Bank balances 58
JBNE SRR Trade payables (686)
HAth FE S BRK Other payables 7)
RIE 2 Deferred revenue (3,131)
(2,119)
EES Goodwill 3,531
1,412
UGER - Satisfied by:
Bk Cash 1,412
LW HE P EE A 3R B SR Net cash outflow arising on acquisition:
BYNBEERE Cash consideration paid 1,412
BEWBEHE LREEED Cash and cash equivalents acquired (58)
1,354
32. TEHFBREXRH 32. Major Non-cash Transaction
RAEE  BEDE BEREREBZ Additions to property, plant and equipment during the year of
XI83,038,0008 L (= F ——F - HK$3,038,000 (2011: Nil) were financed by finance leases.
D)EBMERERM -
—B-CFFR 141
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2012

33. RAAE 33. Contingent Liabilities
NEH Group
—E-—F —E——F
2012 2011
FAET FEIT
HK$’000 HK$’000
RITHENEET2EE Guarantees given by banks for rental
B 2 B R payment to landlords 7,176 2,176
RIT A ERITEER Guarantees given by banks for a merchant
TEH 2 &R bank and vendors 13,460 150
20,636 2,326
KAF Company
EHAZHEER Financial guarantees issued
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RIER - ARFRBITHRETE
MEBAR ZRITREED 2 D EER
#)175,857,000 8 L (=& — —4F :
129,875,000/ 7T ) °

RBERR EFRAEERAETE
EAE A _Eilt R M B 5T o AR HA
R ARREERRET &= 8EA
RZBZERETCERRITRES
BH#761,558,000/8 L (=& ——F -
59,741,000/ 7T) °

EBBRPERE A2 ATELTE
K AR 2 BB BERER -

At the end of the reporting period, the Company has issued
corporate guarantees of approximately HK$175,857,000 (2011:
HK$129,875,000) to banks in respect of banking facilities granted
to its subsidiaries.

At the end of the reporting period, the directors do not consider
it probable that a claim will be made against the Company
under any of the above guarantees. The maximum liability
of the Company at the end of the reporting period under
guarantees is the amount of banking facilities drawn under the
guarantees at that date of approximately HK$61,558,000 (2011:
HK$59,741,000).

The fair value of the guarantees at date of inception is not

material and is not recognised in the financial statements of the
Company.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)
For the year ended 31 December 2012

34. Lease Commitments
(@) Group
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had future

aggregate minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of land and buildings as follows:

UM
—EB-—fF —F——F
2012 2011
FHET FET
HK$°000 HK$'000
—FR Within one year 443,247 334,246
E_Z2FERF(BIEEEMS) Inthe second to fifth years, inclusive 536,690 553,316
& After five years 26,217 38,974
1,006,154 926,536

REHENTEAKERETE
JE & MR RGO AN 2
T - BOERFEHNF1265F
mEHERHERBEEES @ S
THERRARESE -

RBEHRR - AEBERENAH
R DMz RRSEE B H

Operating leases payments represent rental payable by the
Group for its retail shops and beauty salons. Leases are
negotiated for the term of ranging from 1 to 6 years and
rentals are fixed over the lease terms, but certain leases do
include contingent rentals.

At the end of the reporting period, the total future minimum
sublease rental receivable under non-cancellable operating

HemEaT subleases as follows:
=F—=F —
2012 2011
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
—FA Within one year 33,380 8,904
FE_ZERF(BIEEREMT) Inthe second to fifth years, inclusive 16,088 10,500
49,468 19,404

(b) R=FT——FR-_FT——F+=
A=+—H  ARRLEERE
RAEHE -

—E-CFFRH

(b) The Company did not have any significant commitments at
31 December 2012 and 2011.
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Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

HE—FE——Ff+ - A=+—HIFFZF For the year ended 31 December 2012

35. BEBALTRS

35. Related Party Transactions

B RSk E M 20 IR EE 2 B AT In addition to those related party transactions and balances

R REHRIN  REBER

£ £ R g disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group had

ATHEFTUTRS the following transactions with its related parties during the year:
=F—=F —
2012 2011
FET FET
HK$’000 HK$'000
TEEREAEME Key management personnel compensation:
we Fees 527 488
EAXRFS 2R EWHZ  Basic salaries, allowances and
benefits in kind 10,233 9,678
BB IEAL Discretionary bonuses 15,147 123
A% 2~ Share-based payments 20,450 21,546
RKEFIFT IR Retirement benefits scheme contributions 397 389
46,754 32,224
36. Brigsmak 2 itE 36. Approval of Financial Statements
PBHRERERZTE—=F=H=+= The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue

FEREZSIE RRET® -

144

by the Board of Directors on 22 March 2013.
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